



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Article submission received

1 pesan

editorial@f1000research.com <editorial@f1000research.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

14 April 2021 12.14

Dear Joni

Thank you for submitting your manuscript:

Therapy for Asymptomatic and Mild Cases of COVID-19 patients in Indonesia Therapy for Asymptomatic and Mild Cases of COVID-19 patients in IndonesiaWahyuhadi J *et al.***Funders:** no grant funding was stated during submission.**As of 1st September 2020, Article Processing Charges (APCs) on F1000Research are based on article type rather than article length. Charges are payable once the article has been accepted for publication. A full explanation of the price transparency breakdown for the article type categories is available [here](#).****WHAT WE DO NEXT****Before accepting your article:** we will check content suitability, readability and manuscript format; adherence to ethical standards for the type of study; that the underlying data have been supplied (where appropriate); and that there is sufficient detail to enable others to replicate the study (if applicable).**Before publishing your article:** if we accept your article, we will be in touch as soon as possible with any issues that need addressing. You will then receive a final proof of your article for approval, prior to publication.**WHAT YOU NEED TO DO NEXT**Before doing anything else, we need you to suggest **at least 5** suitable reviewers to peer review your manuscript following publication (in accordance with our [publishing model](#)), should it be accepted. We ask that authors do not contact reviewers directly about the peer review process. We will need your reviewer suggestions before we can publish the article so we recommend identifying them now via your [Suggest Reviewers](#) page for this article. You can also access this page via the article's record at [My Research >> Submissions](#).

Please quote the article number 52833 in any correspondence.

Kind regards

The F1000Research Team

Press releasing articles: Please avoid promoting articles in the media until the article has passed the [open peer review process](#). Promotion on social media is encouraged once the article has been published; please ensure the full citation is included, as this contains the peer review status. F1000Research should be cited as the source of these articles with a link to the article.

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Payment for article APC in F1000Research (Article ID: 52833)

1 pesan

info@f1000.com <info@f1000.com>

30 Mei 2021 11.43

Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

Dear Joni Wahyuhadi

Therapy for Asymptomatic and Mild Cases of COVID-19 patients in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*

You have stated that you are the individual responsible for payment of the invoice for the article processing charge (APC) for the above article. Please note that the article has not yet been accepted; the invoice will be raised when the article is accepted by F1000Research, at which point our Accounts team will be in touch.

The details provided are:

Joni Wahyuhadi
Department of Neurosurgery, Airlangga University, Soetomo General Hospital
Prof Moestopo Street 6-7 Surabaya60825
Indonesia

The APC for this article, once any discounts have been taken into account, is \$1350.00

If you have any questions, please [contact us](#) as soon as possible.

Best regards

The F1000Research team

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Manuscript 52833 conditionally accepted for publication

4 pesan

editorial@f1000research.com <editorial@f1000research.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

7 Mei 2021 19.54

Dear Joni

Therapy for Asymptomatic and Mild Cases of COVID-19 patients in Indonesia Therapy for Asymptomatic and Mild Cases of COVID-19 patients in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*

Thank you for your submission to F1000Research. We have noted a few issues with your manuscript (below) – once these are addressed we will be pleased to accept your article for publication.

Content: We endorse the [STROBE guidelines](#) for reporting **cohort studies**; we suggest that you ensure the article adheres to the checklist and add any details that are missing. The comments in the manuscript provide some queries relating to the checklist, but these are not exhaustive.

Data availability: Our publication model requires that we always ask the author to provide the raw data that support their findings. We believe that it is essential that others can see the raw data to be able to replicate your study and re-analyse and/or reuse the data (with appropriate attribution).

Where data cannot be shared, please include: an explanation of the data protection concern; what, if anything, the relevant Institutional Review Board (IRB) or equivalent said about data sharing; and, where applicable, all necessary information required for a reader or reviewer to apply for access to the data and the conditions under which access will be granted.

Co-author email address: The email address for Christijogo Soemartono Waloejo bounced (chrisanest@yahoo.com). Please could you provide an alternative email address for Christijogo Soemartono Waloejo so that we can contact them about the submission.

Content: Heavy copyediting has been performed in order to improve the flow and readability of your article; please make sure the meaning has been maintained.

Methods: There seems to be some missing information in your Methods. Please bear in mind that reviewers and readers must be exactly able to recreate your study from the level of detail that you give. Track Changes provide comments in the manuscript, but these are not exhaustive.

Reviewers: Thank you for suggesting six potential reviewers. Once we proceed to the next stage, these will be checked by the editorial team to ensure they meet our [criteria](#).

Payment: As F1000Research is open access, we will require payment of the Article Processing Charge (APC) to be able to complete the processing of your submission. The APC is \$1350.00 after any discounts you are eligible for have been applied. **Please provide us with the details of the individual/organization taking responsibility for paying the fee as soon as possible.** Please sign in with the credentials you used to submit the article or you will not be able to access this page. Our Accounts department will be in touch regarding payment.

We have also lightly copyedited your article - please [download the document](#) and check you are happy with the amendments and **then address the queries detailed above using track changes in Word. Please return your revised manuscript to the e-mail address above.** Please note that this is your final opportunity to make any changes to the content of your manuscript. Once the typeset PDF of your manuscript has been created, we will send you a final PDF proof for checking prior to publication.

Best wishes,

Matthew
The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)

Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>
Kepada: editorial@f1000research.com

24 Juni 2021 11.23

Dear Editorial Team F1000Research

Attached below is the revised manuscript for publication. Thank you very much for your assistance.

Best regards

Joni Wahyuhadi
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

 **f1000research edited 22-6-21.docx**
518K

F1000.Research <research@f1000.com>
Kepada: Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>, "F1000.Research.Editorial"
<editorial@f1000research.com>

25 Juni 2021 19.43

Dear Joni,

Thank you for sending us your amended manuscript, and for your hard work on this so far.

There are a few queries which haven't been addressed in the attached, or which have arisen from your edits, so can you please take a look at the attached and address any outstanding queries?


If you have any questions please let me know.

Best wishes,

Matthew

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
[Information Classification: General](#)

 **Compared - MR.docx**
496K

Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>
Kepada: "F1000.Research" <research@f1000.com>

14 Juli 2021 13.31


Dear Matthew,

I have addressed all the queries. Attached below is the revised manuscript.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Best wishes,
Joni

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

 **Compared - MR - Edited.docx**
498K

Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia

Joni Wahyuhadi¹, Erwin Astha Triyono^{2*}, Christijogo Soemartono Waloejo³, Agus Harianto⁸, Halim Priyahau Jaya⁸, Fauqa Arinil Aulia⁸, Nalendra Djaya Iswara⁴, M. Arif Harianto⁵, Krisna Murti⁵, Sriyono⁶, Ninis Herlina Kiranasari⁷, Nurarifah Destianizar Ali⁸, Michael Austin Pradipta Lusida⁸, Claudia Herda Asyari⁸, Friedrich Rabin Situmorang⁸, Nabilah², Muhammad Reza Arifianto¹, Langgeng Agung Waskito², Makhyan Jibril Al Farabi²

¹ Department of Neurosurgery, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

² Department of Internal Medicine, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

³ Department of Anesthesiology, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

⁴ Joint Command of Region III Indrapura, Surabaya, Indonesia

⁵ Head of Health Military Regional Command V Brawijaya, East Java, Indonesia

⁶ National Disaster Management Agency, Regional Disaster Management Agency

⁷ East Java Provincial Health Office

⁸ Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia

Corresponding authors:

Dr. Erwin Astha Triyono, dr., SpPD, K-PTI, FINASIM

Dr. Soetomo Hospital Surabaya, Faculty of Medicine, Universitas Airlangga, Mayjen Prof.

Deleted: A

Deleted: M

Deleted: C

Deleted: Patients

Formatted

Commented [RM1]: The provided email address on your submission for this author does not work, please provide an alternative/correct email address

Commented [RM2]: Makhyan Jibril Al Farabi is listed with your submission, but does not appear here. Please add them as an author here, or confirm if they should be removed from the list of authors, and why.

Deleted: 1

Dr. Moestopo 6-8, 60286, Surabaya, East Java, Indonesia

Tel: +62-31-550-1011; Fax: +62-31-502-2068

E-mail: erwinriyono@yahoo.com

Abstract

Background: Though coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) has been designated as a global pandemic, its nature as a viral infection means that it is essentially a self-limiting disease. We studied the application of symptomatic, isolation, relaxation, nutrition and observation (SIRNO) therapy in patients with asymptomatic and mild symptoms of COVID-19 at a rescue hospital in Indonesia.

Methods: This is a retrospective cohort study involving 2122 patients who were admitted to Indrapura Field Hospital in Surabaya from 28 May 2020 to 20 September 2020. We analyzed demographic data, clinical signs and symptoms, laboratory data, therapy and clinical outcomes.

Result: The total sample of 2122 patients consisted of 1403 male patients (66.12%) and 719 female patients (33.88%). The most common age range was 26-45 years, at 52.54% (1115 patients). The clinical symptoms of 1121 patients (52.8%) were asymptomatic, 977 patients (46%) had mild symptoms, and 24 patients (0.1%) had moderate symptoms. All patients received the SIRNO therapy method. From a total of 2122 patients, 1930 patients (90.9%) were cured, 181 patients (8.5%) are still being treated, seven patients (0.03%) were referred for indications of desaturation (SpO₂ <94%), and four patients (0.01%) were moved to a referral hospital. Until 20 September 2020 as the final date studied, there were no patient deaths.

Conclusion: The SIRNO method provides excellent results in the management of COVID-19 at a rescue hospital for patients with asymptomatic and mild symptoms. Economic pharmacological research can initiate a follow-up study in order to objectively measure the effectiveness and efficiency of SIRNO treatment methods in patients with asymptomatic, mild symptoms of COVID-19, and the small number of 24 patients (0.1%) with moderate symptoms.

Keywords: Symptomatic, Isolation, Relaxation, Nutrition, Observation, COVID-19

Deleted: ¶

Even tThough coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) has been designated as a global pandemic, the nature its nature as a viral infection means that it is essentially a self-limiting disease. We studied the application of Symptomatic...ymptomatic, Isolationisolation, Relaxation...elaxation, Nutrition nutrition and Observation ...bservation (SIRNO) therapy in patients with covid-19 ...

... [1]

Formatted: Normal

Deleted: ¶

This is a retrospective cohort study involving 2122 patients who were admitted at ...

... [2]

Formatted: Right: 0,18 cm

Deleted: ¶

The T...otal sample of 2122 patients,...consisted of 1403 male patients (66.12%) male... and 719 female patients (33,...88 %) female... The most common age range was age range of most ...6-45 years, reachedat 52.54% (1115 patients). The clinical symptoms of 1121 patients (52.8%)are ...ere (52.8%) asymptomatic, 977 patients (46%) with ...ad mild symptoms, and 24 patients (0.1%) had moderate symptoms. All patients get ...eceived the SIRNO therapy method. From a total of 2122 patients, obtained 1930 patients (90.9%) were cured and... 181 patients (8.5%) are still being treated, 7 ...even patients (0.03%) were referred for indications of desaturation (SpO₂ <94%), and 4 ...our patients (0.01%) were moved to a referral Hospital...ospital, . and u...

... [3]

Formatted: Normal

Commented [RM3]: Was this the final date studied, or was the first death on 20th September? Please clarify

Deleted: ¶

The SIRNO method provides excellent output results in the management of COVID-19 at a rescue hospital for patients with asymptomatic and mild symptom patients.... Economic pharmacological

... [4]

Formatted: Normal

Introduction

Coronavirus [disease 2019](#) (COVID-19) is a global public health issue that [was](#) confirmed as a [pandemic](#) in March 2020. Defined by the World Health Organization (WHO), COVID-19 is caused by a new coronavirus called the 2019-novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV)(1). However, the International Committee on Taxonomy of Viruses named the novel coronavirus as "Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2" (SARS-CoV-2)(2).

On September 21, 2020, a total of 30,675,675 confirmed COVID-19 cases were reported in more than 216 countries, including 954,417 deaths, [resulting in](#) a mortality rate of 3.1%. In Indonesia, the total number of cases was 248,852 with a death rate of 9,677, while in East Java the total number of cases was 40,708 (16.35%) with a mortality rate of 7.28 % or 2,695 patients(3). [As](#) the number of COVID-19 sufferers in some countries continues to increase, as well as the deaths resulting from it, [epidemiological studies](#) are very important [in order to](#) [determine](#) the source of transmission and [devise](#) effective and efficient therapeutic methods(4). Although the understanding of COVID-19 epidemiology continues to develop, it is assumed that SARS-CoV-2 is primarily transmitted through [droplets](#) and close contact with a person that [is](#) carrying the virus(4) and the [likelihood of](#) death, [strongly depends on](#) the methods of therapy and comorbidities found in patients.

COVID-19 [has](#) a very wide clinical output, [from asymptomatic](#) to severe and

Formatted

Deleted: '

Deleted: '

Deleted: with

Commented [RM4]: Please provide references for these figures

Deleted: So far, a

Deleted: then

Deleted: know

Deleted: .

Deleted: splashes

Deleted: is

Deleted: by

Deleted: had

Deleted: s

critical symptoms, more than 75% cases are asymptomatic cases(5). Among those symptomatic patients, clinical presentations of this include fever, non-productive cough, dyspnea, myalgia, fatigue, normal or decreased leukocytes count, and radiography evidence of pneumonia(6). Severe complications can include organ dysfunction, including shock, acute respiratory distress syndrome (ARDS), acute heart injury and acute kidney injury. These manifestations may continue and lead to death(7). The WHO recommended therapies for asymptomatic and mild symptomatic COVID-19 cases are symptomatic, isolation, and observation related to complaints as well as monitoring of vital signs and the progress of the disease. In addition, highly nutritional therapy(8) and relaxation are also needed in the form of light exercise, communication with fellow patients, a psychological approach and calming of the patient's soul with spiritual lectures and studies into religion, as well as a relaxed atmosphere in the hospital(9). This approach was based on the nature of viral infection which is a self-limiting disease. Viruses that enter the body will be countered by our body's defense system, either non-specific, natural or specific by antibodies.

If the body's non-specific defenses are unable to prevent the virus, then the virus will enter the cell, damage the cell and replicate itself. Antiviral drugs specifically for SARS-COV-2 are still in clinical trials, the administration of antiviral side effects damages the body's cells, so the type, time and dosage of its administration must be precise, in

Deleted: ,

Deleted: with

Deleted: therapy

Deleted: or catharsis of

Deleted:

Deleted: s

Deleted:

Deleted: or

Deleted: antibody

Deleted: is

Deleted: it must be precise

addition the effectiveness of virussidal against the virus that causes COVID-19 has not yet been empirically proven. A review of the economic pharmacology also needs to be considered, the efficiency and effectiveness of therapy is key to the success of the therapy method(10).

Deleted: the

Kogabwilhan II Indrapuara Field Hospital is a specialized hospital that treats COVID-19 patients, which is confirmed by swab results with positive PCR (Polymerase Chain Reaction) examination infected with SARS-COV-2. The hospital was established for the treatment and isolation of COVID-19 patients without symptoms and with mild symptoms, in an effort to support COVID-19 services in existing referral hospitals. The initiator of the establishment of Indrapuara Field Hospital was the COVID-19 Control Task Force of East Java Province, with financing from the National Disaster centre and fully supported by the Provincial Government of East Java, military regional command V Brawijaya, East Java regional police, the Ministry of Health and the Commander of Joint Command Region II.

Deleted: ,

Commented [RM6]: Please define this acronym

Deleted: covid-19

Deleted: .

Deleted: covid-19

Deleted: covid-19

Deleted: is

Deleted: Covid-19

The purpose of this study is to describe application of symptomatic, isolation, relaxation, nutrition, and observation (SIRNO) therapy for asymptomatic and mild symptomatic patients at rescue field hospital.

Deleted: Symptomatic

Deleted: Isolation

Deleted: Relaxation

Deleted: Nutrition

Deleted: Observation

Methods

Study design

This study is a retrospective cohort study of COVID-19 patients who were admitted at Kogabwilhan II Indrapura Field Hospital from 28 May 2020 to 20 September 2020 in Surabaya, East Java Indonesia. The obtained data was downloaded from the electronic medical records with Inova Medika Solusindo application, including demographic data, clinical signs and symptoms, laboratory data, therapy and clinical outcomes (24).

Patient criteria

All patients with COVID-19 enrolled in this study diagnosed according to the guidelines for diagnostic criteria from *Clinical management of COVID-19: interim guidance* (World Health Organization, 27 May 2020). All patients suffered from the infection of SARS-CoV-2, ascertained in the laboratory (the results of RT-PCR/ Real-Time Polymerase Chain Reaction specific for SARS-CoV-2 was positive). Diagnosis of mild case patients is made based on the criteria of symptomatic patients and meets the definition of COVID-19 cases without evidence of viral pneumonia or hypoxia, and moderate cases of patients with clinical symptoms of pneumonia (fever, cough, dyspnea, rapid breathing) but no sign of severe pneumonia, including SpO₂ ≥ 90% in the air of the room. All patients treated in Indrapura field hospital according to the criteria constitute the sample of the study.

Formatted

Deleted: *Design*

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: in

Commented [RM7]: Why was this date range chosen?

Commented [RM8]: How was it extracted exactly? Please provide more detail in this section

Deleted: extracted

Commented [RM9]: I've added in a reference to your underlying data (see data availability section below). There's no need to renumber your references accordingly as our production team will do this for you.

Deleted: *Criteria*

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: on

Deleted: ascertained in the laboratory

Commented [RM10]: Please define this acronym

Data characteristics

Data demographic characteristics of patients were obtained with form collection from the electronic medical record. The collected information included age, gender, occupation, and domicile.

The patients' clinical data were data related to current and past patient medical history.

Current signs and symptoms were fever, cough, shortness of breath, fatigue, anorexia, muscle pain, headache, chills, nausea and vomiting, diarrhea, and confusion. Patients' past history included hypertension, heart disease, diabetes, obesity, chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, liver disease. Serial vital signs included blood pressure, pulse, respiratory rate, body temperature, oxygen saturation, and body mass index. The date of onset of the disease is defined as the day when symptoms are first known. Determination of COVID-19 positivity was based on RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 from naso/oropharyngeal swabs which were collected on the day of admission and evaluated when patients were discharged. Clinical outcome data, including recovery rates, length of treatment, referred cases and death cases, were also analyzed in this study.

SIRNO therapy

Symptomatic by providing therapy according to the complaints felt by the patient, such as

Deleted: *Characteristic*

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: the

Formatted: No underline

Deleted: including

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: No underline

Deleted: including

Deleted: including

Deleted: was

Deleted: Symptomatic, Isolation, Relaxation, Nutrition, and Observation Therapy (...)

Deleted:)

Formatted: Font: Bold, No underline

the administration of antipyretics, anti diarrhea, decongestan, antitussive and so on.

Isolation by dividing into red zones for patients, which are not mixed between patients and service providers. The room includes a bed space, space for rest and a field for outdoor activities, as well as a garden.

Formatted: Font: Bold, No underline

Relaxation by doing gymnastics activities on the field, as well as deep breathing exercises.

Formatted: Font: Bold, No underline

In addition, there are karaoke activities while still using masks and keeping distance, and regular spiritual and religious lectures and stress management.

Deleted: . Regular

Nutrition provided is adjusted to the patient's caloric needs and comorbidity. The type of food provided should also meet the balance of macro nutritional needs such as carbohydrates, proteins, fats, vitamins, and minerals.

Deleted: owned

Formatted: Font: Bold, No underline

Observations are divided into three shifts, each shift will enter the isolation zone for 3 hours to observe the patient's vital signs, complaints and progress. During observation, patients can also consult both physical and mental complaints such as sleep difficulty and restlessness. Patients can also contact the care team at any time online.

Deleted: 3

Formatted: Font: Bold, No underline

All patients are not given antiviral therapy or antibiotics.

Formatted: No underline

Statistical analysis

Deleted: Analysis

Statistical analysis was performed using SPSS Version 24. All continuous data is presented as a mean ± standard deviation (SD) or median ± interquartile range (IQR). Categorical data

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: is

is presented as numbers and percentages.

Ethics approval and consent to participate

The study protocol was approved by the Ethics Committee of Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital (Surabaya, Indonesia), and Universitas Airlangga Faculty of Medicine (Surabaya, Indonesia). All participants have provided written consent for the usage of their data for research purposes.

Commented [RM11]: This section does not currently include information on patient consent. Please include information on whether informed written consent was provided, and if not then why this was.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Results

Clinical characteristics

From the research period of 28 May to 20 September 2020, a total of 2122 patients were found to fit the research criteria. Of these, 1403 patients (66.12%) were men, with the most common age range of study subjects being 26-45 years of age at 52.54% (1115 patients), while 27.33% were 46-65 years, 17.58% were 12-25 years, 1.51% were 6-11 years and 1.03% were over 65 years. In total, 1656 patients were treated without comorbidities (78%) and 466 patients had comorbidities (21.9%). The most common comorbidities were hypertension, at 286 patients (13.47%), diabetes mellitus at 84 patients (3.95%), while 59 patients (2.78%) were obese. A small number of patients also had various comorbidities such as bronchial asthma, hypertensive heart disease, and coronary heart disease. In terms of patient occupation demographics, 946 patients (44.58%) worked as a private employee, followed by 219 patients (10.3%) as military and police, 130 patients (6.1%) as civil servants, and 73 patients (3.4%) as medical personnel, with details of 68 nurses (3.20%), four doctors (0.18%), and one midwife (0.04%) (Table 1).

[Place Table 1 here](#)

Signs and symptoms

Of the COVID-19 patients that were treated at Indrapura field hospital, there were 1121

Deleted: Characteristics

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: in

Deleted: a

Deleted: aged being 26-45 years of age at of...52.54% (... [5])

Deleted: olds by 27.33%... 17.58% were ...12-25 years at 17.58%, 1.51% were 6-11 years at 1.51% ... (... [6])

Deleted: at 1.03%. In total, 1656 patients were treated and without comorbid (... [7])

Deleted: who had a comorbid total of

Deleted: with at 286 patients (13.47%), diabetes mellitus as as many as at (... [8])

Deleted: with were obesity.... A small number of patients also have ... (... [9])

Deleted: Ppatient occupation demographics, of...946 patients (44.58%) working ... (... [10])

Deleted: Ccivil Servants (... [11])

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 1

Formatted: Normal, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font: Century, 10,5 pt, Bold

Deleted: Symptoms

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: are

patients (52.8%) without complaint, 977 patients (46%) with mild symptoms, and 24 patients (0.1%) **with** moderate symptoms. The most common symptoms of COVID-19 **were** coughing in 325 patients (15.3%), followed by a cold **in** 132 patients (6.2%), anosmia **in** 110 patients (5.1%), fever **in** 93 patients (4.3%), nausea **in** 47 patients (2.2%), headaches **in** 46 patients (2.1%), **and** shortness of breath **in** 39 patients (1.8%). There **were** also other symptoms that patients complained about such as abdominal pain and diarrhea in 38 patients (1.7%) ([Table 2](#)).

Deleted: patients

Deleted: of

Deleted: are

Swab RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 results

All RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 swab results were positive for patients treated at Indrapura field hospital. Recovered patients are patients with missing or mildly tolerated clinical symptoms after treatment without symptomatic drugs, and for whom swabs have been negative as much as two times. After leaving the hospital, 181 patients (8.5%) gave feedback related to post-treatment re-swab examination. Of these 181 patients, there were 52 patients (28.7%) who re-examined after exiting the Indrapura field hospital, while 129 patients (71.3%) did not do the re-swab. A total of 19 patients (37.3%) did the re-examination after more than 15 days of returning home, followed by eight patients (15.3%) on the 14th day, and the rest did the examination on the 6th day. Of the 52 patients who did the re-swab, we found 43 patients (82.8%) with negative results, and 9 patients (17.2%) with positive results (Table 2).

[Place Table 2 here](#)

Therapy

All patients treated in Indrapura field hospital received SIRNO therapy which was symptomatic (such as antitussive, expectorant, antipyretic, decongestant, bronchodilator), and involved isolation, relaxation, nutrition, and observation. In addition, patients also received therapy for comorbidities. Until 20 September 2020, 1907 patients (89.87%)

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted

Deleted: Results

Deleted: patients treated at Indrapura field hospital with

Deleted:

Deleted: 2

Deleted: the patient leaves

Deleted: there are

Deleted: 8

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: get

Deleted: that is

Deleted: get

received multivitamin therapy (Becefort), 337 patients (15.8%) received N-acetyl cysteine therapy 200mg (NAC), 227 patients (10.6%) received decongestant therapy (such as Tremenza and Flutrop), 171 patients (8%) received paracetamol, and 97 patients (4.5%)

Deleted: then

Deleted: got

received lorazepam for anxiety disorders. For hypertensive comorbid therapy, 197 patients (9.28%) received Amlodipine therapy 10mg and 190 patients (8.95%) received Amlodipine 5mg, while 26 patients (1.2%) received candesartan therapy 16mg and 21 patients (0.98%)

Deleted: got

Deleted: got

Deleted: got

received Candesartan 8mg. Patients with comorbid diabetes (as many as 37 patients, or 1.74%) received metformin therapy 500mg, Glimepiride therapy 2mg was received by 43 patients (2%), and 16 patients (0.75%) received insulin (Apidra, Novorapid, and Levemir).

Deleted: got

Deleted: (

Deleted: in

Deleted: using

All patients in Indrapura field hospital had no antiviral therapy, nor corticosteroids (Table 3).

Deleted: have

Clinical outcomes

Deleted: Outcomes

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: obtained

From a total of 2122 patients, 1930 patients (90.9%) were cured, and 181 patients (8.5%) are still being treated. There were seven patients (0.03%) referred for indications of

Deleted: hen, t

desaturation (SpO2 <94%), and four patients (0.01%) moved to a referral hospital. No

Deleted: 7

patient died or returned home on their own request (0%). The highest number of patients

Deleted: 4

treated in the Indrapura field hospital based on average length of stay (LOS) was in the

Deleted: Characteristic of patients treated in the Indrapura field hospital based on average length of stay (LOS), t...

group with a LOS of less than 7 days, which was 1399 patients in total (72.48%), followed

by the group with a LOS of 8-14 days with 417 patients (21.6%), the group with a LOS of

Deleted: as many as

15-21 days ~~with~~ 91 patients (4.71%), ~~and the~~ group with a LOS of 22-28 ~~with~~ 20 patients

(1.04%). ~~Additionally, three~~ patients (0.15%) ~~were~~ treated with a LOS of more than 28 days

[\(Table 3\)](#).

Deleted: as many as

Deleted: days as many as

Deleted: As for

Deleted: 3

Deleted: for

[Place Table 3 here](#)

Discussion

COVID-19 has been reported to have caused the deaths of more than one million people, and the nature of viral infection remains a concern of many medical doctors worldwide. As for the asymptomatic and mild symptom cases, isolation and supportive therapy is the recommended approach(11). The clinical outcome was mainly affected by patient comorbidities, including old age, chronic metabolic diseases, obesity and long term viral exposure(12). Our data showed various medical comorbidities, with the most common being hypertension and diabetes mellitus. In addition, occupation-based analysis showed most patients were private employees, followed by military and police and civil servants. These occupations were occupations with high risk for contact with other people and high risk for COVID-19 infection(3).

In this study, there were 1238 patients without complaint (58.3%), 325 patients complained of coughing (15.3%), followed by 132 flu patients (6.2%), 110 anosmia patients (5.1%), and 93 fever patients (4.3%). Complaints of nausea, headache, tightness, abdominal pain, and diarrhea were less common. Gastrointestinal complaints were not found in COVID-19 patients in this study. Based on previous research by Ge *et al.*, in 2019, we conducted retrospective research on confirmed patients for 10 months and obtained clinical manifestations of patients infected with SARS-CoV-2, ranging from mild non-specific symptoms to severe pneumonia with damage to organ function(13) Common symptoms are

Deleted: Although

Deleted: case

Deleted: 1

Deleted: (10)

Deleted: elderly

Deleted: of

Deleted: was

Deleted: ly

Deleted: as

Deleted: are

Deleted: covid-19

Deleted: ,

Deleted: at

Deleted: in

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: confirmed

Deleted: (13).

fever (77.4–98.6%), cough (59.4–81.8%), fatigue (38.1–69.6%), dyspepsia (3.2–55.0%), myalgia (11.1–34.8%), sputum production (28.2–56.5%), and headaches (6.5–33.9%)(13). Sore throat, rinorhea, chest pain, hemoptysis, conjunctiva congestion, diarrhea, nausea, and vomiting were less frequent(14). One study showed that 39.6% of the 140 confirmed COVID-19 patients had gastrointestinal symptoms, and 10.1% of patients experienced gastrointestinal discomfort at the onset(13). SARS-CoV-2, SARS-CoV, and MERS-CoV (Middle East Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus) infections have many similar clinical symptoms, including fever, cough, myalgia, and dyspnea(15). However, patients with SARS and MERS had more gastrointestinal symptoms (about a third) than COVID-19 patients(16).

Deleted: ,

Deleted: are

Commented [RM13]: Please define this acronym

Deleted: in wang research

Deleted: involvement

The latest guidelines for the treatment of COVID-19 patients, indicate that suspected and confirmed cases should be treated in isolated hospitals with effective isolation and protection conditions(17). As for asymptomatic and mild COVID-19 cases, the WHO recommends that COVID-19 patients are given symptomatic treatments such as antipyretics for fever and pain, adequate nutrition and appropriate rehydration(7). In this study, it was found that all patients treated at Indrapura field hospital did not get antiviral therapy. The procedures were provided in the form of isolation, observation, and supportive therapy, symptomatic therapy, multivitamins, nutrition, and therapies for comorbidities such as amlodipine for hypertension, then therapy to reduce symptoms such as N-acetyl cystein

Deleted: ,

Deleted: s

Deleted: to be

(NAC), decongestants, and paracetamol. Indeed, there were several anti-viral drugs available for treating COVID-19 patients. Of the three clinical cohort studies, oseltamivir was used for antiviral therapy in 35.8% of patients, 89.9% of patients, and 92.7% of patients(18). Another study involved 99 COVID-19 patients, of which 76% received antiviral treatment, including oseltamivir, ganciclovir, and lopinavir and ritonavir tablets, with the duration of antiviral treatment is 3-14 days. Although oseltamivir was widely used in early cohort studies, its effectiveness in treating COVID-19 has not been so clear(13). To date, there is no evidence to recommend any specific anti-COVID-19 treatment.

Deleted: (20)

Large-scale RCT (Randomized Controlled trial) COVID-19 drugs are still ongoing. The current use of chloroquine, hydroxychloroquine, oseltamivir, lopinavir/ritonavir, favipiravir, and remdesivir in COVID-19 management is currently based on small-scale clinical studies, which are not enough to draw strong conclusions about its efficacy and safety. Based on clinical pharmacological reviews, the decision to use this drug during the COVID-19 pandemic should consider its potential benefits and risks for patients, as the drug is likely to be effective, available and affordable, with the lowest risk to patients and the public(19). Therefore, the administration of antivirals is not recommended for infections with no symptoms. To date, isolation and close observation are still considered as better options for asymptomatic patients(20).

Deleted: of patients

Commented [RM14]: Please define this acronym

Deleted: ,

With this procedure, in this study, the obtained clinical outcome is 1399 patients

Deleted: of

Deleted: are

(72.48%) with a LOS of less than 7 days, followed by 417 patients (21.6%) with a LOS of 8-14 days, 91 patients (4.71%) with a LOS of 15-21 days, 20 patients (1.04%) with a LOS of 22-28 days, and three patients (0.15%) were treated with a LOS of more than 28 days. In addition, eight patients were referred for clinical worsening indications, two patients moved hospitals, and one patient was in self-isolation. After leaving the hospital, there were 181 patients (8.5%) which gave feedback related to post-treatment re-swab examination. Of these 181 patients, there were 52 patients (28.7%) who were re-examined after exiting the Indrapura field hospital, while 129 patients (71.3%) did not do the re-swab. A total of 19 patients (37.3%) did re-examination after more than 15 days of returning home, followed by eight patients (15.3%) on the 14th day, and the rest did the examination on the sixth day. Of the 52 patients who did the re-swab, we found 43 patients (82.8%) with negative results, and nine patients (17.2%) with positive results.

There were several limitations to this study. Firstly, the included subjects in this study were asymptomatic and mild symptom patients without any comparison between the treated and untreated groups, hence we could not generate a good conclusion. Secondly, this study only covers one location with mostly Javanese patients. Since Indonesia does not only consist of Javanese people, a multi-center study involving more patients will give a more comprehensive understanding of the management of COVID-19 patients in Indonesia.

Deleted: (length of stay)

Deleted: and

Deleted: .

Deleted: As for 3

Deleted: for

Deleted: 8

Deleted: 2

Deleted: were

Deleted: 1

Deleted: patient

Deleted: the patient leaves

Deleted: are

Deleted: 8

Deleted: 6th

Deleted: 9

Deleted: in

Deleted: is

Deleted: was

Deleted: s

Deleted: treatment

Deleted: was

Deleted: in

Deleted: is Javanese

Deleted: is

Deleted: ing

Deleted: -----Page Break-----

1

Conclusion

The conclusion of this study is that SIRNO method provides excellent output in the management of COVID-19 at Indrapura field hospital. Economic pharmacological research can perform a follow-up study in order to objectively measure the effectiveness and efficiency of SIRNO treatment methods in asymptomatic and mild symptomatic infections of COVID-19.

Formatted: Font: Bold, Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Body Text

Deleted: in

Deleted: be

Deleted: that can be done

Data availability

Figshare: Demographic Information Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia

2122.xlsx, <https://doi.org/10.6084/m9.figshare.14412464.v2> (24)

The project contains the following underlying data:

- [Demographic Information Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia 2122.xlsx](#)

(Description of data file)

Data are available under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International license (CC-BY 4.0).

The data are not publicly available due to restrictions for ethical reasons, their containing information that could compromise the privacy of research participants. The datasets used and/or analysed during the current study are available from the corresponding author on reasonable request.

Grant information

Declaration of interest

Deleted: Declarations ¶

Ethics Approval and consent to participate¶

The study protocol was approved by the Ethics Committee of Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital (Surabaya, Indonesia), and Universitas Airlangga Faculty of Medicine (Surabaya, Indonesia).¶

Consent for Publication¶

Not applicable¶

Deleted: Availability of data and Materials

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Commented [RM15]: Please include a description of the uploaded data file here

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Deleted: The datasets used and/or analysed during the current study are available from the corresponding author on reasonable request...

Commented [RM17]: We only allow withholding of data for the reasons given in our [data guidelines](#) (see 'Data that cannot be shared').

Please provide the required information if your data falls under one of the given reasons, or upload the data as you have done above.

Commented [RM18]: Please state who funded the work, whether it is your employer, a grant funder etc. Please do not list funding that you have that is not relevant to this specific piece of research. For each funder, please state the funder's name, the grant number where applicable, and the individual to whom the grant was assigned.

If your work was not funded by any grants, please state: 'The author(s) declared that no grants were involved in supporting this work'.

All authors declare there is no potential conflict of interest

Deleted:

Acknowledgements

Not applicable

References

1. Jin A, Yan B, Hua W, Feng D, Xu B, Liang L, et al. Clinical characteristics of patients diagnosed with COVID-19 in Beijing. *Biosaf Heal* [Internet]. 2020;(xxxx). Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bsheal.2020.05.003>
2. Gorbalenya A, Baker S, Baric R, de Groot R, Drosten C, Gulyaeva A, et al. Severe acute respiratory syndrome-related coronavirus: The species and its viruses – a statement of the Coronavirus Study Group. *Nat Microbiol*. 2020;
3. Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Penyakit Dalam Indonesia (PAPDI), Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Kardiovaskular Indonesia (PERKI), (PDPI) PDPI, Perhimpunan Dokter Anestesiologi dan Terapi Intensif Indonesia (PERDATIN), Ikatan Dokter Anak Indonesia (IDAI). *Pedoman Tatalaksana Covid-19*. 2nd ed. 2020.
4. Wu JT, Leung K, Leung GM. Nowcasting and forecasting the potential domestic and international spread of the 2019-nCoV outbreak originating in Wuhan, China: a modelling study. *Lancet* [Internet]. 2020 Feb 29 [cited 2020 Sep 29];395(10225):689–97. Available from: <https://www.oag.com/>
5. Jayaweera M, Perera H, Gunawardana B, Manatunge J. Transmission of COVID-19 virus by droplets and aerosols: A critical review on the unresolved dichotomy. *Environmental Research*. 2020.
6. Huang C, Wang Y, Li X, Ren L, Zhao J, Hu Y, et al. Clinical features of patients

Commented [RM19]: References 10 and 20 have been removed as they are web-based references, and we reserve the reference section for peer-reviewed material.

I have instead added these as in-text hyperlinks, please check that you are happy with my placement of these.

There is no need to renumber your references, our production team will do this for you.

infected with 2019 novel coronavirus in Wuhan, China. *Lancet*. 2020 Feb 15;395(10223):497–506.

7. Gao Z, Xu Y, Sun C, Wang X, Guo Y, Qiu S, et al. A systematic review of asymptomatic infections with COVID-19. [cited 2020 Sep 29]; Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jmii.2020.05.001>
8. Brugliera L, Spina A, Castellazzi P, Cimino P, Arcuri P, Negro A, et al. Nutritional management of COVID-19 patients in a rehabilitation unit. *Eur J Clin Nutr*. 2020;74(6):860–3.
9. Liu K, Chen Y, Wu D, Lin R, Wang Z, Pan L. Effects of progressive muscle relaxation on anxiety and sleep quality in patients with COVID-19. *Complement Ther Clin Pract* [Internet]. 2020;39:101132. Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ctcp.2020.101132>
10. Koh J, Shah SU, Chua PEY, Gui H, Pang J. Epidemiological and Clinical Characteristics of Cases During the Early Phase of COVID-19 Pandemic: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. *Front Med*. 2020;7(June):1–15.
11. Lotfi M, Hamblin MR, Rezaei N. Since January 2020 Elsevier has created a COVID-19 resource centre with free information in English and Mandarin on the novel coronavirus COVID- 19 . The COVID-19 resource centre is hosted on Elsevier Connect , the company ' s public news and information. *Clin Chim Acta*. 2020;508(January):254–66.

12. WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (WHO). Support for Rehabilitation after COVID-19- Related Illness. 2020;22.
13. Ge H, Wang X, Yuan X, Xiao G, Wang C, Deng T, et al. The epidemiology and clinical information about COVID-19. 2019 [cited 2020 Sep 29]; Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1007/s10096-020-03874-z>
14. Yang P, Ding Y, Xu Z, Pu R, Li P, Yan J, et al. Epidemiological and clinical features of COVID-19 patients with and without pneumonia in Beijing, China. medRxiv. 2020;2020.02.28.20028068.
15. Wang D, Hu B, Hu C, Zhu F, Liu X, Zhang J, et al. Clinical Characteristics of 138 Hospitalized Patients with 2019 Novel Coronavirus-Infected Pneumonia in Wuhan, China. JAMA - J Am Med Assoc. 2020;323(11):1061–9.
16. De Wit E, Van Doremalen N, Falzarano D, Munster VJ. SARS and MERS: Recent insights into emerging coronaviruses [Internet]. Vol. 14, Nature Reviews Microbiology. Nature Publishing Group; 2016 [cited 2020 Sep 29]. p. 523–34. Available from: <https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/27344959/>
17. Zumla A, Hui DS, Perlman S. Middle East respiratory syndrome [Internet]. Vol. 386, The Lancet. Lancet Publishing Group; 2015 [cited 2020 Sep 29]. p. 995–1007. Available from: <http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/>
18. Ozamiz-Etxebarria N, Santa María MD, Munitis AE, Gorrotxategi MP. Reduction of

COVID-19 Anxiety Levels Through Relaxation Techniques: A Study Carried Out in Northern Spain on a Sample of Young University Students. *Front Psychol.* 2020;11(August):1–6.

19. Chen N, Zhou M, Dong X, Qu J, Gong F, Han Y, et al. Epidemiological and clinical characteristics of 99 cases of 2019 novel coronavirus pneumonia in Wuhan, China: a descriptive study. *Lancet [Internet]*. 2020 Feb 15 [cited 2020 Sep 29];395(10223):507–13. Available from: <https://linkinghub.elsevier.com/retrieve/pii/S0140673620302117>
20. Instiaty, Darmayani IGAAPS, Marzuki JE, Angelia F, William, Siane A, et al. Antiviral treatment of COVID-19: a clinical pharmacology narrative review. *Med J Indones [Internet]*. 2020;29(3). Available from: <http://dx.doi.org/10.13181/mji.rev.204652>

Deleted: ¶



Deleted: Patient Demographics (n = 2122)

... [12]

Table Legends

Table 1. Demographic characteristics of patients at Indrapura Region II Joint Command Field Hospital

Commented [RM20]: Please include these using the ... [75]

Deleted: ¶

Moved down [1]: Patient Demographics (n = 2122)

Formatted ... [13]

Formatted Table ... [14]

Formatted ... [15]

Formatted ... [16]

Formatted ... [17]

Formatted ... [18]

Formatted ... [19]

Formatted ... [20]

Formatted ... [21]

Formatted ... [22]

Formatted ... [23]

Formatted ... [24]

Formatted ... [25]

Formatted ... [26]

Formatted ... [27]

Formatted ... [28]

Formatted ... [29]

Formatted ... [30]

Formatted ... [31]

Formatted ... [32]

Formatted ... [33]

Formatted ... [34]

Formatted ... [35]

Formatted ... [36]

Formatted ... [37]

Formatted ... [38]

Formatted ... [39]

Formatted ... [40]

Formatted ... [41]

Formatted ... [42]

Formatted ... [43]

Formatted ... [44]

Formatted ... [45]

Formatted ... [46]

Formatted ... [47]

Formatted ... [48]

Formatted ... [49]

Formatted ... [50]

Formatted ... [51]

Formatted ... [52]

Formatted ... [53]

Formatted ... [54]

Formatted ... [55]

Formatted ... [56]

Formatted ... [57]

Formatted ... [58]

Formatted ... [59]

Formatted ... [60]

Formatted ... [61]

Formatted ... [62]

Formatted ... [63]

Formatted ... [64]

Formatted ... [65]

Formatted ... [66]

Formatted ... [67]

Formatted ... [68]

Formatted ... [69]

Formatted ... [70]

Formatted ... [71]

Formatted ... [72]

<u>Patient Demographics (n = 2122)</u>	<u>Value (%)</u>
<u>Gender</u>	
Male	1403 (66.12%)
Female	719 (33.8%)
<u>Age</u>	
6-11 years	32 (1.51%)
12-25 years	373 (17.58%)
26-45 years	1115 (52.54%)
46-65 years	580 (27.33%)
> 65 years	22 (1.03%)
<u>Occupation</u>	
Private Employee	946 (44.58%)
Military and Police	219 (10.3%)
Civil Servant	130 (6.1%)
Student	123 (5.8%)
Company Employee	94 (4.43%)
Housewife	85 (4%)
Nurse	68 (3.2%)
Teacher	64 (3%)
Doctor	4 (0.18%)
Midwife	1 (0.04%)
Others (Retired, Unemployment)	388 (18.3%)
<u>Comorbidity</u>	
No comorbid	1656 (78%)
Hypertension	286 (13.47%)
Diabetes mellitus	84 (3.95%)
Obesity	59 (2.78%)
Asthma	12 (0.56%)
Hypertension Heart Disease	7 (0.33%)
Others (CHD, stroke, HIV)	18 (0.85%)

Table CHD: Coronary Heart Disease; HIV: Human Immunodeficiency Virus

2. Clinical characteristics of patients at Indrapura Region II Joint Command Field

Moved (insertion) [1]

Formatted Table

Deleted: Table 1. Demographic Characteristics characteristics of Patients patients at Indrapura Region II Joint Command Field Hospital

Deleted: Characteristics

Deleted: Patients

Hospital

<u>Characteristics (n = 2122)</u>	<u>Value (%)</u>
<u>Severity</u>	
▲ <u>No Symptoms</u>	1121 (52.82%)
▲ <u>Mild</u>	977 (46.04%)
▲ <u>Moderate</u>	24 (1.13%)
▲ <u>Severe</u>	0 (0%)
<u>General Symptoms</u>	
▲ <u>Cough</u>	325 (15.3%)
▲ <u>Cold</u>	132 (6.2%)
▲ <u>Anosmia</u>	110 (5.1%)
▲ <u>Fever</u>	93 (4.3%)
▲ <u>Nausea</u>	47 (2.2%)
▲ <u>Headache</u>	46 (2.1%)
▲ <u>Dyspnea</u>	39 (1.8%)
▲ <u>Others (Abdominal pain, diarrhea)</u>	38 (1.7%)
<u>Swab RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2</u>	
▲ <u>Positive</u>	2122 (100%)
<u>Feedback post-treatment</u>	181 (8.5%)
▲ <u>Didn't do the re-swab</u>	129 (71.3%)
▲ <u>Did the re-swab</u>	52 (28.7%)
▲ <u>Re-swab >15 days</u>	19 (37.3%)
▲ <u>Re-swab on day 14</u>	8 (15.3%)
▲ <u>Re-swab on day 6</u>	25 (48%)
▲ <u>Negative</u>	43 (82.8%)
▲ <u>Positive</u>	9 (17.2%)
<u>RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2: Reverse-Transcriptase Polymerase Chain Reaction Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2</u>	

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 10 pt



Deleted:

Page 3: [3] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/6/21 11:43:00 AM

Page 3: [4] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/6/21 11:49:00 AM

Page 3: [4] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/6/21 11:49:00 AM

Page 3: [4] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/6/21 11:49:00 AM

Page 3: [4] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/6/21 11:49:00 AM

Page 3: [4] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/6/21 11:49:00 AM

Page 11: [5] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:00:00 AM

Page 11: [5] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:00:00 AM

Page 11: [5] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:00:00 AM

Page 11: [6] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:02:00 AM

Page 11: [6] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:02:00 AM

Page 11: [6] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:02:00 AM

Page 11: [6] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:02:00 AM

Page 11: [7] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:02:00 AM

Page 11: [7] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:02:00 AM

Page 11: [8] Deleted Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 10:03:00 AM

▼
▲
Page 11: [8] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:03:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 11: [9] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:04:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 11: [9] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:04:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 11: [9] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:04:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 11: [10] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:04:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 11: [10] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:04:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 11: [10] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:04:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 11: [11] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:05:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 11: [11] Deleted **Ranscombe, Matthew** **5/7/21 10:05:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 26: [12] Deleted **Nabilah** **6/22/21 10:15:00 AM**

▼
▲
Page 27: [13] Formatted **Nabilah** **6/22/21 10:15:00 AM**

Font: 10 pt

▼
▲
Page 27: [14] Formatted Table **Nabilah** **6/22/21 10:16:00 AM**

Formatted Table

▼
▲
Page 27: [15] Formatted **Nabilah** **6/22/21 10:15:00 AM**

Font: 10 pt

▼
▲
Page 27: [16] Formatted **Nabilah** **6/22/21 10:15:00 AM**

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [17] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [18] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [19] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [20] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [21] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [22] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [23] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [24] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [25] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [26] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [27] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [28] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [29] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [30] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [31] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [32] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [33] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [34] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [35] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [36] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [37] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [38] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [39] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [40] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [41] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [42] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [43] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [44] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [45] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [46] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [47] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [48] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [49] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [50] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [51] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [52] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [53] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [54] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [55] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [56] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [57] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [58] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [59] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [60] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [61] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [62] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [63] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [64] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [65] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [66] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [67] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [68] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [69] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [70] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [71] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [72] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [73] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Font: 10 pt

▲ **Page 27: [74] Formatted** Nabilah 6/22/21 10:15:00 AM

Line spacing: single, Position: Vertical: 9,84 cm, Relative to: Page

▲ **Page 27: [75] Commented [RM20]** Ranscombe, Matthew 5/7/21 1:42:00 PM

Please include these using the table function in word, and not as images.

In addition, please refer to the tables in text, and indicate where between paragraphs these should be placed, i.e. 'Place Table 1 here'

1



Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia

Joni Wahyuhadi¹, Erwin Astha Triyono^{2*}, Christijogo Soemartono Waloejo³, Agus Harianto⁸, Halim Priyahau Jaya⁸, Fauqa Arinil Aulia⁸, Nalendra Djaya Iswara⁴, M. Arif Harianto⁵, Krisna Murti⁵, Sriyono⁶, Ninis Herlina Kiranasari⁷, Nurarifah Destianizar Ali⁸, Michael Austin Pradipta Lusida⁸, Claudia Herda Asyari⁸, Friedrich Rabin Situmorang⁸, Nabilah², Muhammad Reza Arifianto¹, Langgeng Agung Waskito², [Makhyan Jibril Al Farabi²](#)

¹ Department of Neurosurgery, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

² Department of Internal Medicine, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

³ Department of Anesthesiology, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

⁴ Joint Command of Region III Indrapura, Surabaya, Indonesia

⁵ Head of Health Military Regional Command V Brawijaya, East Java, Indonesia

⁶ National Disaster Management Agency, Regional Disaster Management Agency

⁷ East Java Provincial Health Office

⁸ Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia

Corresponding authors:

Dr. Erwin Astha Triyono, dr., SpPD, K-PTI, FINASIM

Dr. Soetomo Hospital Surabaya, Faculty of Medicine, Universitas Airlangga, Mayjen Prof. Dr. Moestopo 6-8, 60286, Surabaya, East Java, Indonesia

Commented [RM1]: As indicated in the conditional acceptance email, please provide a completed STROBE checklist for this article

Commented [RM2]: The provided email address on your submission for this author does not work, please provide an alternative/correct email address

Formatted: Not Superscript/ Subscript

Deleted: ¶

Tel: +62-31-550-1011; Fax: +62-31-502-2068

E-mail: erwintriyono@yahoo.com

Abstract

Background: Though coronavirus disease (COVID-19) has been designated as a global pandemic, its nature as a viral infection means that it is essentially a self-limiting disease. We studied the application of symptomatic, isolation, relaxation, nutrition and observation (SIRNO) therapy in patients with asymptomatic and mild symptoms of COVID-19 at a rescue hospital in Indonesia.

Deleted: 2019

Methods: This is a retrospective cohort study involving 2122 patients who were admitted to Indrapura Field Hospital in Surabaya from 28 May 2020 to 20 September 2020. We analyzed demographic data, clinical signs and symptoms, laboratory data, therapy and clinical outcomes.

Result: The total sample of 2122 patients consisted of 1403 male patients (66.12%), and 719 female patients (33.88 %). The most common age range was 26-45 years, at 52.54% (1115 patients). The clinical symptoms of 1121 patients (52.8%) were asymptomatic, 977 patients (46%) had mild symptoms, and 24 patients (0.1%) had moderate symptoms. All patients received the SIRNO therapy method. From a total of 2122 patients, 1930 patients (90.9%) were cured, 181 patients (8.5%) are still being treated, seven patients (0.03%) were referred for indications of desaturation (SpO₂ <94%), and four patients (0.01%) were moved to a referral hospital. Until 20 September 2020, [the final date studied](#), there were no patient deaths.

Deleted: as

Conclusion: The SIRNO method provides excellent results in the management of COVID-19 at a rescue hospital for patients with asymptomatic and mild symptoms. Economic pharmacological research can initiate a follow-up study in order to objectively measure the effectiveness and efficiency of SIRNO treatment methods in patients with asymptomatic, mild symptoms of COVID-19, and the small number of 24 patients (0.1%) with moderate symptoms.

Keywords: Symptomatic, Isolation, Relaxation, Nutrition, Observation, COVID-19

Introduction

Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) is a global public health issue that was confirmed as a pandemic in March 2020. Defined by the World Health Organization (WHO), COVID-19 is caused by a new coronavirus called the 2019-novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV)(1). However, the International Committee on Taxonomy of Viruses named the novel coronavirus as "Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2" (SARS-CoV-2)(2).

On September 21, 2020, a total of 30,675,675 confirmed COVID-19 cases were reported in more than 216 countries, including 954,417 deaths, resulting in a mortality rate of 3.1%. In Indonesia, the total number of cases was 248,852 with a death rate of 9,677, while in East Java the total number of cases was 40,708 (16.35%) with a mortality rate of 7.28 %, or 2,695 patients (3). As the number of COVID-19 sufferers in some countries continues to increase, as well as the deaths resulting from it, epidemiological studies are very important in order to determine the source of transmission and devise effective and efficient therapeutic methods (4). Although the understanding of COVID-19 epidemiology continues to develop, it is assumed that SARS-CoV-2 is primarily transmitted through droplets and close contact with a person that is carrying the virus (4) and the likelihood of death strongly depends on the methods of therapy and comorbidities found in patients.

COVID-19 has a very wide clinical output, from asymptomatic to severe and

Deleted: 2019

Deleted: (1).

Field Code Changed

Deleted: On September 21, 2020, a total of 30,675,675 confirmed COVID-19 cases were reported in more than 216 countries, including 954,417 deaths, resulting in a mortality rate of 3.1%. In Indonesia, the total number of cases was 248,852 with a death rate of 9,677, while in East Java the total number of cases was 40,708 (16.35%) with a mortality rate of 7.28 %, or 2,695 patients. As the number of COVID-19 sufferers in some countries continues to increase, as well as the deaths resulting from it, epidemiological studies are very important in order to determine the source of transmission and devise effective and efficient therapeutic methods(3). Although the understanding of COVID-19 epidemiology continues to develop, it is assumed that SARS-CoV-2 is primarily transmitted through splashes and close contact with a person that is carrying the virus(3) and the likelihood of death strongly depends on the methods of therapy and comorbidities found in patients.¶

COVID-19 has a very wide clinical output, from asymptomatic to severe and critical symptoms; more than 75% cases are asymptomatic cases(4). Among those symptomatic patients, clinical presentations of this include fever, non-productive cough, dyspnea, myalgia, fatigue, normal or decreased leukocytes count, and radiography evidence of pneumonia(5). Severe complications can include organ dysfunction, including shock, acute respiratory distress syndrome (ARDS), acute heart injury and acute kidney injury. These manifestations may continue and lead to death(6). The WHO recommended therapies for asymptomatic and mild symptomatic COVID-19 cases are symptomatic, isolation, and observation related to complaints as well as monitoring of vital signs and the progress of the disease. In addition, highly nutritional therapy(7) and relaxation are also needed in the form of light exercise, communication with fellow patients, a psychological approach and calming of the patient's soul

... [1]

critical symptoms; more than 75% cases are asymptomatic cases (5). Among those symptomatic patients, clinical presentations of this include fever, non-productive cough, dyspnea, myalgia, fatigue, normal or decreased leukocytes count, and radiography evidence of pneumonia(6). Severe complications can include organ dysfunction, including shock, acute respiratory distress syndrome (ARDS), acute heart injury and acute kidney injury. These manifestations may continue and lead to death (7). The WHO recommended therapies for asymptomatic and mild symptomatic COVID-19 cases are symptomatic, isolation, and observation, related to complaints as well as the monitoring of vital signs and the progress of the disease. In addition, highly nutritional therapy (8) and relaxation are also needed in the form of light exercise, communication with fellow patients, a psychological approach and calming of the patient with spiritual lectures and studies into religion, as well as a relaxed atmosphere in the hospital (9). This approach was based on the nature of viral infection which is a self-limiting disease. Viruses that enter the body will be countered by our body's defense system, either naturally via non-specific defences, or specific antibodies.

If the body's non-specific defenses are unable to prevent the virus, then the virus will enter the cell, damage the cell and replicate itself. Antiviral drugs specifically for SARS-COV-2 are still in clinical trials, the administration of antiviral side effects damages the body's cells, so the type, time and dosage of its administration must be precise. In

Deleted: 's soul

Deleted: natural

Deleted: by

Deleted:

Deleted: .

Deleted: i

addition the effectiveness of virusidal against the virus that causes COVID-19 has not yet been empirically proven. A review of the economic pharmacology also needs to be considered, the efficiency and effectiveness of therapy is key to the success of the therapy method (10).

Kogabwilhan II Indrapuara Field Hospital is a specialized hospital that treats COVID-19 patients, which is confirmed by swab results with positive PCR (polymerase chain reaction) examination infected with SARS-COV-2. The hospital was established for the treatment and isolation of COVID-19 patients without symptoms and with mild symptoms, in an effort to support COVID-19 services in existing referral hospitals. The initiator of the establishment of Indrapuara Field Hospital was the COVID-19 Control Task Force of East Java Province, with financing from the National Disaster centre and fully supported by the Provincial Government of East Java, military regional command V Brawijaya, East Java regional police, the Ministry of Health and the Commander of Joint Command Region II.

The purpose of this study is to describe application of symptomatic, isolation, relaxation, nutrition, and observation (SIRNO) therapy for asymptomatic and mild symptomatic patients at rescue field hospital.

Deleted: P

Deleted: C

Deleted: R

Methods

Study design

This study is a retrospective cohort study of COVID-19 patients who were admitted at

Kogabwilhan II Indrapura Field Hospital from 28 May 2020 to 20 September 2020 in

Surabaya, East Java Indonesia. The obtained data was downloaded from the electronic

medical records with the Inova Medika Solusindo application, including demographic data,

clinical signs and symptoms, laboratory data, therapy and clinical outcomes (24).

Patient criteria

All patients with COVID-19 enrolled in this study diagnosed according to the guidelines for

diagnostic criteria from *Clinical management of COVID-19: interim guidance* (World

Health Organization, 27 May 2020). All patients suffered from the infection of SARS-CoV-

2, ascertained in the laboratory (the results of RT-PCR [real-time polymerase chain reaction]

specific for SARS-CoV-2 was positive). Diagnosis of mild case patients is made based on

the criteria of symptomatic patients and meets the definition of COVID-19 cases without

evidence of viral pneumonia or hypoxia, and moderate cases of patients with clinical

symptoms of pneumonia (fever, cough, dyspnea, rapid breathing) but no sign of severe

pneumonia, including SpO₂ ≥ 90% in the air of the room. All patients treated in Indrapura

field hospital according to the criteria constitute the sample of the study.

Commented [RM4]: Why was this date range chosen?

Deleted: extracted

Commented [RM5]: Is this paid for software, and if so is it essential to your methods?

If so, please provide details of an open source alternative which can be used to replicate the methods of your study.

Commented [RM6]: Please define this acronym

Deleted: /

Deleted: R

Deleted: T

Deleted: P

Deleted: C

Deleted: R

Data characteristics

Data demographic characteristics of patients were obtained with form collection from the electronic medical record. The collected information included age, gender, occupation, and domicile.

The patients' clinical data were data related to current and past patient medical history.

Current signs and symptoms were fever, cough, shortness of breath, fatigue, anorexia, muscle pain, headache, chills, nausea and vomiting, diarrhea, and confusion. Patients' past history included hypertension, heart disease, diabetes, obesity, chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, liver disease. Serial vital signs included blood pressure, pulse, respiratory rate, body temperature, oxygen saturation, and body mass index. The date of onset of the disease is defined as the day when symptoms are first known. Determination of COVID-19 positivity was based on RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 from naso/oropharyngeal swabs which were collected on the day of admission and evaluated when patients were discharged. Clinical outcome data, including recovery rates, length of treatment, referred cases and death cases, were also analyzed in this study.

SIRNO therapy

Symptomatic by providing therapy according to the complaints felt by the patient, such as

the administration of antipyretics, anti diarrhea, decongestan, antitussive and so on.

Isolation by dividing into red zones for patients, which are not mixed between patients and service providers. The room includes a bed space, space for rest and a field for outdoor activities, as well as a garden.

Relaxation by doing gymnastics activities on the field, as well as deep breathing exercises.

In addition, there are karaoke activities while still using masks and keeping distance, and regular spiritual and religious lectures and stress management.

Nutrition provided is adjusted to the patient's caloric needs and comorbidity. The type of food provided should also meet the balance of macro nutritional needs such as carbohydrates, proteins, fats, vitamins, and minerals.

Observations are divided into three shifts, each shift will enter the isolation zone for 3 hours to observe the patient's vital signs, complaints and progress. During observation, patients can also consult both physical and mental complaints such as sleep difficulty and restlessness. Patients can also contact the care team at any time online.

All patients are not given antiviral therapy or antibiotics.

Statistical analysis

Statistical analysis was performed using SPSS Version 24. All continuous data is presented as a mean \pm standard deviation (SD) or median \pm interquartile range (IQR). Categorical data

is presented as numbers and percentages.

Ethics approval and consent to participate

The study protocol was approved by the Ethics Committee of Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital (Surabaya, Indonesia), and Universitas Airlangga Faculty of Medicine (Surabaya, Indonesia).

[All participants have provided written consent for the usage of their data for research purposes.](#)

Results

Clinical characteristics

From the research period of 28 May to 20 September 2020, a total of 2122 patients were found to fit the research criteria. Of these, 1403 patients (66.12%) were men, with the most common age range of study subjects being 26-45 years of age at 52.54% (1115 patients), while 27.33% were 46-65 years, 17.58% were 12-25 years, 1.51% were 6-11 years and 1.03% were over 65 years. In total, 1656 patients were treated without comorbidities (78%) and 466 patients had comorbidities (21.9%). The most common comorbidities were hypertension, at 286 patients (13.47%), diabetes mellitus at 84 patients (3.95%), while 59 patients (2.78%) were obese. A small number of patients also had various comorbidities such as bronchial asthma, hypertensive heart disease, and coronary heart disease. In terms of patient occupation demographics, 946 patients (44.58%) worked as a private employee, followed by 219 patients (10.3%) as military and police, 130 patients (6.1%) as civil servants, and 73 patients (3.4%) as medical personnel, with details of 68 nurses (3.20%), four doctors (0.18%), and one midwife (0.04%) (Table 1).

[Place Table 1 here](#)

Signs and symptoms

Of the COVID-19 patients that were treated at Indrapura field hospital, there were 1121

Deleted: %).

Deleted: '

patients (52.8%) without complaint, 977 patients (46%) with mild symptoms, and 24 patients (0.1%) with moderate symptoms. The most common symptoms of COVID-19 were coughing in 325 patients (15.3%), followed by a cold in 132 patients (6.2%), anosmia in 110 patients (5.1%), fever in 93 patients (4.3%), nausea in 47 patients (2.2%), headaches in 46 patients (2.1%), and shortness of breath in 39 patients (1.8%). There were also other symptoms that patients complained about such as abdominal pain and diarrhea in 38 patients (1.7%) (Table 2).

Deleted: %
.....Section Break (Next Page).....

Swab RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 results

All RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 swab results were positive for patients treated at Indrapura field hospital. Recovered patients are patients with missing or mildly tolerated clinical symptoms after treatment without symptomatic drugs, and for whom swabs have been negative as much as two times. After leaving the hospital, 181 patients (8.5%) gave feedback related to post-treatment re-swab examination. Of these 181 patients, there were 52 patients (28.7%) who re-examined after exiting the Indrapura field hospital, while 129 patients (71.3%) did not do the re-swab. A total of 19 patients (37.3%) did the re-examination after more than 15 days of returning home, followed by eight patients (15.3%) on the 14th day, and the rest did the examination on the 6th day. Of the 52 patients who did the re-swab, we found 43 patients (82.8%) with negative results, and 9 patients (17.2%) with positive results, (Table 2).

[Place Table 2 here.](#)

Deleted: .

Deleted: .

Therapy

All patients treated in Indrapura field hospital received SIRNO therapy which was symptomatic (such as antitussive, expectorant, antipyretic, decongestan, bronchodilator), and involved isolation, relaxation, nutrition, and observation. In addition, patients also received therapy for comorbidities. Until 20 September 2020, 1907 patients (89.87%) received multivitamin therapy (Becefort), 337 patients (15.8%) received N-acetyl cystein therapy

200mg (NAC), 227 patients (10.6%) received decongestant therapy (such as Tremenza and Flutrop), 171 patients (8%) received paracetamol, and 97 patients (4.5%) received lorazepam for anxiety disorders. For hypertensive comorbid therapy, 197 patients (9.28%) received Amlodipine therapy 10mg and 190 patients (8.95%) received Amlodipine 5mg, while 26 patients (1.2%) received candesartan therapy 16mg and 21 patients (0.98%) received Candesartan 8mg. Patients with comorbid diabetes (as many as 37 patients, or 1.74%) received metformin therapy 500mg, Glimpiride therapy 2mg was received by 43 patients (2%), and 16 patients (0.75%) received insulin (Apidra, Novorapid, and Levemir). All patients in Indrapura field hospital had no antiviral therapy, nor corticosteroids (Table 3).

Deleted: .

Clinical outcomes

From a total of 2122 patients, 1930 patients (90.9%) were cured, and 181 patients (8.5%) are still being treated. There were seven patients (0.03%) referred for indications of desaturation (SpO₂ <94%), and four patients (0.01%) moved to a referral hospital. No patient died or returned home on their own request (0%). The highest number of patients treated in the Indrapura field hospital based on average length of stay (LOS) was in the group with a LOS of less than 7 days, which was 1399 patients in total (72.48%), followed by the group with a LOS of 8-14 days with 417 patients (21.6%), the group with a LOS of 15-21 days with 91 patients (4.71%), and the group with a LOS of 22-28 with 20 patients (1.04%). Additionally,

three patients (0.15%) were treated with a LOS of more than 28 days [\(Table 3\)](#).

Deleted: .

▼

Deleted: ¶

[Place Table 3 here](#)

Deleted: ' .

Discussion

COVID-19 [has been reported](#) to have caused the deaths of more than one million people, and the nature of viral infection remains a concern of many medical doctors worldwide. As for the asymptomatic and mild symptom cases, isolation and supportive therapy is the recommended approach(11). The clinical outcome was mainly affected by patient comorbidities, including old age, chronic metabolic diseases, obesity and long term viral exposure(12). Our data showed various medical comorbidities, with the most common being hypertension and diabetes mellitus. In addition, occupation-based analysis showed most patients were private employees, followed by military and police and civil servants. These occupations were occupations with high risk for contact with other people and high risk for COVID-19 infection(3).

In this study, there were 1238 patients without complaint (58.3%), 325 patients complained of coughing (15.3%), followed by 132 flu patients (6.2%), 110 anosmia patients (5.1%), and 93 fever patients (4.3%). Complaints of nausea, headache, tightness, abdominal pain, and diarrhea were less common. Gastrointestinal complaints were not found in COVID-19 patients in this study. Based on previous research by Ge *et al.* in 2019, we conducted retrospective research on confirmed patients for 10 months and obtained clinical manifestations of patients infected with SARS-CoV-2, ranging from mild non-specific symptoms to severe pneumonia with damage to organ function(13) Common symptoms are

Deleted: (11).

Deleted: (12).

Deleted: (13).

Deleted: (14).

fever (77.4–98.6%), cough (59.4–81.8%), fatigue (38.1–69.6%), dyspepsia (3.2–55.0%), myalgia (11.1–34.8%), sputum production (28.2–56.5%), and headaches (6.5–33.9%)(13).

Sore throat, rinorhea, chest pain, hemoptysis, conjunctiva congestion, diarrhea, nausea, and vomiting were less frequent(14). One study showed that 39.6% of the 140 confirmed

COVID-19 patients had gastrointestinal symptoms, and 10.1% of patients experienced gastrointestinal discomfort at the onset(13). SARS-CoV-2, SARS-CoV, and MERS-CoV

(Middle East respiratory syndrome coronavirus) infections have many similar clinical symptoms, including fever, cough, myalgia, and dyspnea(15). However, patients with SARS and MERS had more gastrointestinal symptoms (about a third) than COVID-19 patients(16).

The latest guidelines for the treatment of COVID-19 patients indicate that suspected and confirmed cases should be treated in isolated hospitals with effective isolation and protection conditions (17). As for asymptomatic and mild COVID-19 cases, the WHO recommends that COVID-19 patients are given symptomatic treatments such as antipyretics for fever and pain, adequate nutrition and appropriate rehydration (7). In this study, it was found that all patients treated at Indrapura field hospital did not receive antiviral therapy. The procedures were provided in the form of isolation, observation, and supportive therapy, symptomatic therapy, multivitamins, nutrition, and therapies for comorbidities such as ampodipine for hypertension, then therapy to reduce symptoms such as N-acetyl cystein (NAC), decongestants, and paracetamol. Indeed, there were several anti-viral drugs

Deleted: (15).

Deleted: (16).

Commented [RM7]: Please define this acronym

Deleted: (15).

Deleted: R

Deleted: S

Deleted: C

Deleted: (17).

Deleted: 18

Field Code Changed

Deleted: The latest guidelines for the treatment of COVID-19 patients indicate that suspected and confirmed cases should be treated in isolated hospitals with effective isolation and protection conditions(19). As for asymptomatic and mild COVID-19 cases, the WHO recommends that COVID-19 patients are given symptomatic treatments such as antipyretics for fever and pain, adequate nutrition and appropriate rehydration(6). In this study, it was found that all patients treated at Indrapura field hospital did not get antiviral therapy. The procedures were provided in the form of isolation, observation, and supportive therapy, symptomatic therapy, multivitamins, nutrition, and

Deleted: get

Deleted: such as ampodipine for hypertension, then therapy to reduce symptoms such as N-acetyl cystein (NAC), decongestants, and paracetamol. Indeed, there were several anti-viral drugs available for treating COVID-19 patients. Of the three clinical cohort studies, oseltamivir was used for antiviral therapy in 35.8% of patients, 89.9% of patients, and 92.7% of patients(21). Another study involved 99 COVID-19 patients, of which 76% received antiviral treatment, including oseltamivir, ganciclovir, and lopinavir and ritonavir tablets, with the duration of antiviral treatment is 3-14 days. Although oseltamivir was widely used in early cohort studies, its effectiveness in treating COVID-19 has not been so ... [2]

available for treating COVID-19 patients. Of the three clinical cohort studies, oseltamivir was used for antiviral therapy in 35.8% of patients, 89.9% of patients, and 92.7% of patients(18). Another study involved 99 COVID-19 patients, of which 76% received antiviral treatment, including oseltamivir, ganciclovir, and lopinavir and ritonavir tablets, with the duration of antiviral treatment being 3-14 days. Although oseltamivir was widely used in early cohort studies, its effectiveness in treating COVID-19 has not been so clear (13). To date, there is no evidence to recommend any specific anti-COVID-19 treatment. Large-scale RCT (randomized controlled trial) COVID-19 drugs are still ongoing. The current use of chloroquine, hydroxychloroquine, oseltamivir, lopinavir/ritonavir, favipiravir, and remdesivir in COVID-19 management is currently based on small-scale clinical studies, which are not enough to draw strong conclusions about its efficacy and safety. Based on clinical pharmacological reviews, the decision to use this drug during the COVID-19 pandemic should consider its potential benefits and risks for patients, as the drug is likely to be effective, available and affordable, with the lowest risk to patients and the public (19). Therefore, the administration of antivirals is not recommended for infections with no symptoms. To date, isolation and close observation are still considered as better options for asymptomatic patients (20).

Deleted: is

Deleted: R

Deleted: C

With this procedure, in this study, the obtained clinical outcome is 1399 patients (72.48%) with a LOS of less than 7 days, followed by 417 patients (21.6%) with a LOS of 8-

14 days, 91 patients (4.71%) with a LOS of 15-21 days, 20 patients (1.04%) with a LOS of 22-28 days, and three patients (0.15%) were treated with a LOS of more than 28 days. In addition, eight patients were referred for clinical worsening indications, two patients moved hospitals, and one patient was in self-isolation. After leaving the hospital, there were 181 patients (8.5%) which gave feedback related to post-treatment re-swab examination. Of these 181 patients, there were 52 patients (28.7%) who were re-examined after exiting the Indrapura field hospital, while 129 patients (71.3%) did not do the re-swab. A total of 19 patients (37.3%) did re-examination after more than 15 days of returning home, followed by eight patients (15.3%) on the 14th day, and the rest did the examination on the sixth day. Of the 52 patients who did the re-swab, we found 43 patients (82.8%) with negative results, and nine patients (17.2%) with positive results.

There were several limitations to this study. Firstly, the included subjects in this study were asymptomatic and mild symptom patients without any comparison between the treated and untreated groups, hence we could not generate a good conclusion. Secondly, this study only covers one location with mostly Javanese patients. Since Indonesia does not only consist of Javanese people, a multi-center study involving more patients will give a more comprehensive understanding of the management of COVID-19 patients in Indonesia.

Conclusion

The conclusion of this study is that SIRNO method provides excellent output in the management of COVID-19 at Indrapura field hospital. Economic pharmacological research can perform a follow-up study in order to objectively measure the effectiveness and efficiency of SIRNO treatment methods in asymptomatic and mild symptomatic infections of COVID-19.

Data availability

Figshare: Demographic Information Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia 2122.xlsx.

<https://doi.org/10.6084/m9.figshare.14412464.v2> (24)

The project contains the following underlying data:

- Demographic Information Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia 2122.xlsx

(Description of data file)

Commented [RM9]: Please include a description of the uploaded data file here

Data are available under the terms of the [Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International license](#) (CC-BY 4.0).

The data are not publicly available due to restrictions for ethical reasons, their containing information that could compromise the privacy of research participants. The datasets used and/or analysed during the current study are available from the corresponding author on reasonable request.

Commented [RM10]: Please state who funded the work, whether it is your employer, a grant funder etc. Please do not list funding that you have that is not relevant to this specific piece of research. For each funder, please state the funder's name, the grant number where applicable, and the individual to whom the grant was assigned.

If your work was not funded by any grants, please state: 'The author(s) declared that no grants were involved in supporting this work'.

Grant information

Declaration of interest

All authors declare there is no potential conflict of interest

References

1. Jin A, Yan B, Hua W, Feng D, Xu B, Liang L, et al. Clinical characteristics of patients diagnosed with COVID-19 in Beijing. Biosaf Heal [Internet]. 2020;(xxxx). Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bsheal.2020.05.003>
2. Gorbalenya A, Baker S, Baric R, de Groot R, Drosten C, Gulyaeva A, et al. Severe acute respiratory syndrome-related coronavirus : The species and its viruses – a statement of the Coronavirus Study Group. Nat Microbiol. 2020;
3. Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Penyakit Dalam Indonesia (PAPDI), Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Kardiovaskular Indonesia (PERKI), (PDPI) PDPI, Perhimpunan Dokter Anestesiologi dan Terapi Intensif Indonesia (PERDATIN), Ikatan Dokter Anak Indonesia (IDAI). Pedoman Tatalaksana Covid-19. 2nd ed. 2020.
4. Wu JT, Leung K, Leung GM. Nowcasting and forecasting the potential domestic and international spread of the 2019-nCoV outbreak originating in Wuhan, China: a modelling study. Lancet [Internet]. 2020 Feb 29 [cited 2020 Sep 29];395(10225):689–97. Available from: <https://www.oag.com/>
5. Jayaweera M, Perera H, Gunawardana B, Manatunge J. Transmission of COVID-19 virus by droplets and aerosols: A critical review on the unresolved dichotomy. Environmental Research. 2020.
6. Huang C, Wang Y, Li X, Ren L, Zhao J, Hu Y, et al. Clinical features of patients infected

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Moved (insertion) [1]

Deleted: 3

Deleted: doi.org/10.1016/S0140-6736(20)30260-9

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 5

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

with 2019 novel coronavirus in Wuhan, China. Lancet. 2020 Feb 15;395(10223):497–506.

7. Gao Z, Xu Y, Sun C, Wang X, Guo Y, Qiu S, et al. A systematic review of asymptomatic infections with COVID-19. [cited 2020 Sep 29]; Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jmii.2020.05.001>

Deleted: 6

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

8. Brugliera L, Spina A, Castellazzi P, Cimino P, Arcuri P, Negro A, et al. Nutritional management of COVID-19 patients in a rehabilitation unit. Eur J Clin Nutr. 2020;74(6):860–3.

Deleted: 7

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

9. Liu K, Chen Y, Wu D, Lin R, Wang Z, Pan L. Effects of progressive muscle relaxation on anxiety and sleep quality in patients with COVID-19. Complement Ther Clin Pract [Internet]. 2020;39:101132. Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ctcp.2020.101132>

Deleted: 8

10. Koh J, Shah SU, Chua PEY, Gui H, Pang J. Epidemiological and Clinical Characteristics of Cases During the Early Phase of COVID-19 Pandemic: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. Front Med. 2020;7(June):1–15.

Deleted: 9

11. Lotfi M, Hamblin MR, Rezaei N. Since January 2020 Elsevier has created a COVID-19 resource centre with free information in English and Mandarin on the novel coronavirus COVID-19. The COVID-19 resource centre is hosted on Elsevier Connect, the company's public news and information. Clin Chim Acta. 2020;508(January):254–66.

Deleted: 1

12. WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (WHO). Support for Rehabilitation after

COVID-19- Related Illness. 2020;22.

13. Ge H, Wang X, Yuan X, Xiao G, Wang C, Deng T, et al. The epidemiology and clinical information about COVID-19. 2019 [cited 2020 Sep 29]; Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1007/s10096-020-03874-z>
14. Yang P, Ding Y, Xu Z, Pu R, Li P, Yan J, et al. Epidemiological and clinical features of COVID-19 patients with and without pneumonia in Beijing, China. medRxiv. 2020;2020.02.28.20028068.
15. Wang D, Hu B, Hu C, Zhu F, Liu X, Zhang J, et al. Clinical Characteristics of 138 Hospitalized Patients with 2019 Novel Coronavirus-Infected Pneumonia in Wuhan, China. JAMA - J Am Med Assoc. 2020;323(11):1061–9.
16. De Wit E, Van Doremalen N, Falzarano D, Munster VJ. SARS and MERS: Recent insights into emerging coronaviruses [Internet]. Vol. 14, Nature Reviews Microbiology. Nature Publishing Group; 2016 [cited 2020 Sep 29]. p. 523–34. Available from: <https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/27344959/>
17. Zumla A, Hui DS, Perlman S. Middle East respiratory syndrome [Internet]. Vol. 386, The Lancet. Lancet Publishing Group; 2015 [cited 2020 Sep 29]. p. 995–1007. Available from: <http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/>
18. Ozamiz-Etxebarria N, Santa María MD, Munitis AE, Gorrotxategi MP. Reduction of COVID-19 Anxiety Levels Through Relaxation Techniques: A Study Carried Out in

Moved up [1]: → Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Penyakit Dalam Indonesia (PAPDI), Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Kardiovaskular Indonesia (PERKI), (PDPI) PDPI, Perhimpunan Dokter Anestesiologi dan Terapi Intensif Indonesia (PERDATIN), Ikatan Dokter Anak Indonesia (IDAI). Pedoman Tatalaksana Covid-19. 2nd ed. 2020. ¶

Deleted: 13

Deleted: 14. → Kesehatan K. Pedoman Pencegahan dan Pengendalian Corona Virus deases (Covid-19). Kementerian Keschat [Internet]. 2020;5:178. Available from: https://covid19.go.id/storage/app/media/Protokol/REV-05_Pedoman_P2_COVID-19_13_Juli_2020.pdf ¶

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: 16

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: 17

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: 18

Deleted: 19

Deleted: 21

Northern Spain on a Sample of Young University Students. *Front Psychol.* 2020;11(August):1–6.

19. Chen N, Zhou M, Dong X, Qu J, Gong F, Han Y, et al. Epidemiological and clinical characteristics of 99 cases of 2019 novel coronavirus pneumonia in Wuhan, China: a descriptive study. *Lancet* [Internet]. 2020 Feb 15 [cited 2020 Sep 29];395(10223):507–13. Available from: <https://linkinghub.elsevier.com/retrieve/pii/S0140673620302117>

20. Instiaty, Darmayani IGAAPS, Marzuki JE, Angelia F, William, Siane A, et al. Antiviral treatment of COVID-19: a clinical pharmacology narrative review. *Med J Indones* [Internet]. 2020;29(3). Available from: <http://dx.doi.org/10.13181/mji.rev.204652>

Deleted: 22
Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: 23
Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: 24. → Wahyuhadi, J (2021): Demographic Information Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia 2122.xlsx. figshare. Dataset. <https://doi.org/10.6084/m9.figshare.14412464.v2>

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, First line: 0 cm

Table Legends

Table 1. Demographic characteristics of patients at Indrapura Region II Joint Command

Field Hospital

Commented [RM11]: Please include these using the table function in word, and not as images.
In addition, please refer to the tables in text, and indicate where between paragraphs these should be placed, i.e. 'Place Table 1 here'

Deleted: <object>

<u>Patient Demographics (n = 2122)</u>	<u>Value (%)</u>
<u>Gender</u>	
Male	1403 (66.12%)
Female	719 (33.8%)
<u>Age</u>	
6-11 years	32 (1.51%)
12-25 years	373 (17.58%)
26-45 years	1115 (52.54%)
46-65 years	580 (27.33%)
> 65 years	22 (1.03%)
<u>Occupation</u>	
Private Employee	946 (44.58%)
Military and Police	219 (10.3%)
Civil Servant	130 (6.1%)
Student	123 (5.8%)
Company Employee	94 (4.43%)
Housewife	85 (4%)
Nurse	68 (3.2%)
Teacher	64 (3%)
Doctor	4 (0.18%)
Midwife	1 (0.04%)
Others (Retired, Unemployment)	388 (18.3%)
<u>Comorbidity</u>	
No comorbid	1656 (78%)
Hypertension	286 (13.47%)
Diabetes mellitus	84 (3.95%)
Obesity	59 (2.78%)
Asthma	12 (0.56%)
Hypertension Heart Disease	7 (0.33%)
Others (CHD, stroke, HIV)	18 (0.85%)
<u>CHD: Coronary Heart Disease; HIV: Human Immunodeficiency Virus</u>	

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: Justified

Table 2. Clinical characteristics of patients at Indrapura Region II Joint Command Field

Characteristics (n = 2122)	Value (%)
Severity	
No Symptoms	1121 (52.82%)
Mild	977 (46.04%)
Moderate	24 (1.13%)
Severe	0 (0%)
General Symptoms	
Cough	325 (15.3%)
Cold	132 (6.2%)
Anosmia	110 (5.1%)
Fever	93 (4.3%)
Nausea	47 (2.2%)
Headache	46 (2.1%)
Dyspnea	39 (1.8%)
Others (Abdominal pain, diarrhea)	38 (1.7%)
Swab RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2	
Positive	2122 (100%)
Feedback post-treatment	
Didn't do the re-swab	129 (71.3%)
Did the re-swab	52 (28.7%)
Re-swab >15 days	19 (37.3%)
Re-swab on day 14	8 (15.3%)
Re-swab on day 6	25 (48%)
Negative	43 (82.8%)
Positive	9 (17.2%)

RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2: Reverse-Transcriptase Polymerase Chain Reaction Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2

Deleted: <object>

Hospital

Table 3. Characteristics of therapy and clinical outcomes of patients at Indrapura

Region II Joint Command Field Hospital

<u>Characteristics (n = 2122)</u>	<u>Value (%)</u>
<u>Symptomatic Therapy</u>	
<u>Multivitamins</u>	<u>1907 (89.87%)</u>
<u>N-acetylcystein 200mg</u>	<u>337 (15.8%)</u>
<u>Decongestants</u>	
<u>Paracetamol</u>	<u>171 (8%)</u>
<u>Lorazepam</u>	<u>97 (4.5%)</u>
<u>Comorbid Therapy</u>	
<u>Amlodipine 10mg</u>	<u>197 (9.28%)</u>
<u>Amlodipine 5mg</u>	<u>190 (8.95%)</u>
<u>Candesartan 16mg</u>	<u>26 (1.2%)</u>
<u>Candesartan 8mg</u>	<u>21 (0.98%)</u>
<u>Metformin 500mg</u>	<u>37 (1.74%)</u>
<u>Glimepiride 2mg</u>	<u>43 (2%)</u>
<u>Insulin</u>	<u>16 (0.75%)</u>
<u>Antiviral Therapy</u>	<u>0 (0%)</u>
<u>Corticosteroids Therapy</u>	<u>0 (0%)</u>
<u>Clinical Outcomes</u>	
<u>Cured</u>	<u>1930 (90.9%)</u>
<u>Being Treated</u>	<u>181 (8.5%)</u>
<u>Referred</u>	<u>7 (0.03%)</u>
<u>Died</u>	<u>0 (0%)</u>
<u>Length of Treatment</u>	
<u>< 7 days</u>	<u>1399 (72.48%)</u>
<u>8-14 days</u>	<u>417 (21.6%)</u>
<u>15-21 days</u>	<u>91 (4.71%)</u>

Moved down [2]: Characteristics (n = 2122)
 Moved (insertion) [2]

<u>22-28 days</u>	<u>20 (1.04%)</u>
<u>> 28 days</u>	<u>3 (0.15%)</u>

Deleted: <object>|

Page 4: [1] Deleted **Nabilah 6/25/21 10:50:00 AM**



Page 17: [2] Deleted **Nabilah 6/25/21 10:50:00 AM**



Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia

Joni Wahyuhadi¹, Erwin Astha Triyono^{2*}, Christijogo Soemartono Waloejo³, Agus Harianto⁸, Halim Priyahau Jaya⁸, Fauqa Arinil Aulia⁸, Nalendra Djaya Iswara⁴, M. Arif Harianto⁵, Krisna Murti⁵, Sriyono⁶, Ninis Herlina Kiranasari⁷, Nurarifah Destianizar Ali⁸, Michael Austin Pradipta Lusida⁸, Claudia Herda Asyari⁸, Friedrich Rabin Situmorang⁸, Nabilah², Muhammad Reza Arifianto¹, Langgeng Agung Waskito², [Makhyan Jibril Al Farabi⁹](#)

¹ Department of Neurosurgery, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

² Department of Internal Medicine, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

³ Department of Anesthesiology, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

⁴ Joint Command of Region III Indrapura, Surabaya, Indonesia

⁵ Head of Health Military Regional Command V Brawijaya, East Java, Indonesia

⁶ National Disaster Management Agency, Regional Disaster Management Agency

⁷ East Java Provincial Health Office

⁸ Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia

⁹[Department of Cardiology and Vascular Medicine, Faculty of Medicine-Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia](#)

Corresponding authors:

Commented [RM1]: As indicated in the conditional acceptance email, please provide a completed STROBE checklist for this article

Commented [RM2]: The provided email address on your submission for this author does not work, please provide an alternative/correct email address

Commented [PR3R2]: christanest@yahoo.com

Deleted: 2

Formatted: Not Superscript/ Subscript

Deleted: 1

Dr. Erwin Astha Triyono, dr., SpPD, K-PTI, FINASIM

Dr. Soetomo Hospital Surabaya, Faculty of Medicine, Universitas Airlangga, Mayjen Prof. Dr.

Moestopo 6-8, 60286, Surabaya, East Java, Indonesia

Tel: +62-31-550-1011; Fax: +62-31-502-2068

E-mail: erwintriyono@yahoo.com

Abstract

Background: Though coronavirus disease (COVID-19) has been designated as a global pandemic, its nature as a viral infection means that it is essentially a self-limiting disease. We studied the application of symptomatic, isolation, relaxation, nutrition and observation (SIRNO) therapy in patients with asymptomatic and mild symptoms of COVID-19 at a rescue hospital in Indonesia.

Deleted: 2019

Methods: This is a retrospective cohort study involving 2122 patients who were admitted to Indrapura Field Hospital in Surabaya from 28 May 2020 to 20 September 2020. We analyzed demographic data, clinical signs and symptoms, laboratory data, therapy and clinical outcomes.

Result: The total sample of 2122 patients consisted of 1403 male patients (66.12%), and 719 female patients (33.88 %). The most common age range was 26-45 years, at 52.54% (1115 patients). The clinical symptoms of 1121 patients (52.8%) were asymptomatic, 977 patients (46%) had mild symptoms, and 24 patients (0.1%) had moderate symptoms. All patients received the SIRNO therapy method. From a total of 2122 patients, 1930 patients (90.9%) were cured, 181 patients (8.5%) are still being treated, seven patients (0.03%) were referred for indications of desaturation (SpO₂ <94%), and four patients (0.01%) were moved to a referral hospital. Until 20 September 2020, [the final date studied](#), there were no patient deaths.

Deleted: as

Conclusion: The SIRNO method provides excellent results in the management of COVID-19 at a rescue hospital for patients with asymptomatic and mild symptoms. Economic pharmacological research can initiate a follow-up study in order to objectively measure the effectiveness and efficiency of SIRNO treatment methods in patients with asymptomatic, mild symptoms of COVID-19, and the small number of 24 patients (0.1%) with moderate symptoms.

Keywords: Symptomatic, Isolation, Relaxation, Nutrition, Observation, COVID-19

Introduction

Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) is a global public health issue that was confirmed as a pandemic in March 2020. Defined by the World Health Organization (WHO), COVID-19 is caused by a new coronavirus called the 2019-novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV)(1). However, the International Committee on Taxonomy of Viruses named the novel coronavirus as "Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2" (SARS-CoV-2)(2).

(21),(22)On September 21, 2020, a total of 30,675,675 confirmed COVID-19 cases were reported in more than 216 countries, including 954,417 deaths, resulting in a mortality rate of 3.1%. In Indonesia, the total number of cases was 248,852 with a death rate of 9,677, while in East Java the total number of cases was 40,708 (16.35%) with a mortality rate of 7.28 %, or 2,695 patients (3). As the number of COVID-19 sufferers in some countries continues to increase, as well as the deaths resulting from it, epidemiological studies are very important in order to determine the source of transmission and devise effective and efficient therapeutic methods (4). Although the understanding of COVID-19 epidemiology continues to develop, it is assumed that SARS-CoV-2 is primarily transmitted through droplets and close contact with a person that is carrying the virus (4) and the likelihood of death strongly depends on the methods of therapy and comorbidities found in patients.

Deleted: 2019

Deleted: (1).

Field Code Changed

Commented [RM4]: Please provide references for these figures

Commented [PR5R4]: We have added the references

Deleted: On September 21, 2020, a total of 30,675,675 confirmed COVID-19 cases were reported in more than 216 countries, including 954,417 deaths, resulting in a mortality rate of 3.1%

Deleted: . In Indonesia, the total number of cases was 248,852 with a death rate of 9,677, while in East Java the total number of cases was 40,708 (16.35%) with a mortality rate of 7.28 %, or 2,695 patients

Deleted: .

Deleted: As the number of COVID-19 sufferers in some countries continues to increase, as well as the deaths resulting from it, epidemiological studies are very important in order to determine the source of transmission and devise effective and efficient therapeutic methods(3). Although the understanding of COVID-19 epidemiology continues to develop, it is assumed that SARS-CoV-2 is primarily transmitted through splashes and close contact with a person that is carrying the virus(3) and the likelihood of death strongly depends on the methods of therapy and comorbidities found in patients.¶

COVID-19 has a very wide clinical output, from asymptomatic to severe and critical symptoms; more than 75% cases are asymptomatic cases(4). Among those symptomatic patients, clinical presentations of this include fever, non-productive cough, dyspnea, myalgia, fatigue, normal or decreased leukocytes count, and radiography evidence of pneumonia(5). Severe complications can include organ dysfunction, including shock, acute respiratory distress syndrome (ARDS), acute heart injury and acute kidney injury. These manifestations may continue and lead to ... [1]

COVID-19 has a very wide clinical output, from asymptomatic to severe and critical symptoms; more than 75% cases are asymptomatic cases (5). Among those symptomatic patients, clinical presentations of this include fever, non-productive cough, dyspnea, myalgia, fatigue, normal or decreased leukocytes count, and radiography evidence of pneumonia(6). Severe complications can include organ dysfunction, including shock, acute respiratory distress syndrome (ARDS), acute heart injury and acute kidney injury. These manifestations may continue and lead to death (7). The WHO recommended therapies for asymptomatic and mild symptomatic COVID-19 cases are symptomatic, isolation, and observation, related to complaints as well as the monitoring of vital signs and the progress of the disease. In addition, highly nutritional therapy (8) and relaxation are also needed in the form of light exercise, communication with fellow patients, a psychological approach and calming of the patient with spiritual lectures and studies into religion, as well as a relaxed atmosphere in the hospital (9). This approach was based on the nature of viral infection which is a self-limiting disease. Viruses that enter the body will be countered by our body's defense system, either naturally via non-specific defences, or specific antibodies.

If the body's non-specific defenses are unable to prevent the virus, then the virus will enter the cell, damage the cell and replicate itself. Antiviral drugs specifically for SARS-COV-2 are still in clinical trials, the administration of antiviral side effects damages

Deleted: 's soul

Deleted: natural

Deleted: by

Deleted:

the body's cells, so the type, time and dosage of its administration must be precise. In addition the effectiveness of virusidal against the virus that causes COVID-19 has not yet been empirically proven. A review of the economic pharmacology also needs to be considered, the efficiency and effectiveness of therapy is key to the success of the therapy method (10).

Deleted: ,
Deleted: i

Kogabwilhan II Indrapuara Field Hospital is a specialized hospital that treats COVID-19 patients, which is confirmed by swab results with positive PCR (polymerase chain reaction) examination infected with SARS-COV-2. The hospital was established for the treatment and isolation of COVID-19 patients without symptoms and with mild symptoms, in an effort to support COVID-19 services in existing referral hospitals. The initiator of the establishment of Indrapuara Field Hospital was the COVID-19 Control Task Force of East Java Province, with financing from the National Disaster centre and fully supported by the Provincial Government of East Java, military regional command V Brawijaya, East Java regional police, the Ministry of Health and the Commander of Joint Command Region II.

Deleted: P
Deleted: C
Deleted: R

The purpose of this study is to describe application of symptomatic, isolation, relaxation, nutrition, and observation (SIRNO) therapy for asymptomatic and mild symptomatic patients at rescue field hospital.

Methods

Study design

This study is a retrospective cohort study of COVID-19 patients who were admitted at

Kogabwilhan II Indrapura Field Hospital from 28 May 2020 to 20 September 2020 in

Surabaya, East Java Indonesia. [This data range was chosen as the opening date of service of](#)

[the Indrapura Field Hospital for COVID-19 patients.](#) The obtained data was [downloaded](#)

from the [hospital](#) electronic medical records, including demographic data, clinical signs and

symptoms, laboratory data, therapy and clinical outcomes (24).

Patient criteria

All patients with COVID-19 enrolled in this study diagnosed according to the guidelines for

diagnostic criteria from *Clinical management of COVID-19: interim guidance* (World

Health Organization, 27 May 2020). All patients suffered from the infection of SARS-CoV-

2, ascertained in the laboratory (the results of [RT-PCR](#), [reverse transcription polymerase](#)

[chain reaction](#) specific for SARS-CoV-2 was positive). Diagnosis of mild case patients is

made based on the criteria of symptomatic patients and meets the definition of COVID-19

cases without evidence of viral pneumonia or hypoxia, and moderate cases of patients with

clinical symptoms of pneumonia (fever, cough, dyspnea, rapid breathing) but no sign of

severe pneumonia, including $SpO_2 \geq 90\%$ in the air of the room. All patients treated in

Commented [RM6]: Why was this date range chosen?

Deleted: extracted

Deleted: with the Inova Medika Solusindo application

Commented [RM9]: Please define this acronym

Deleted: /

Deleted: R

Deleted: cal

Deleted: T

Deleted: ime

Deleted: P

Deleted: C

Deleted: R

Indrapura field hospital according to the criteria constitute the sample of the study.

Data characteristics

Data demographic characteristics of patients were obtained with form collection from the electronic medical record. The collected information included age, gender, occupation, and domicile.

The patients' clinical data were data related to current and past patient medical history.

Current signs and symptoms were fever, cough, shortness of breath, fatigue, anorexia, muscle pain, headache, chills, nausea and vomiting, diarrhea, and confusion. Patients' past history included hypertension, heart disease, diabetes, obesity, chronic obstructive pulmonary disease, liver disease. Serial vital signs included blood pressure, pulse, respiratory rate, body temperature, oxygen saturation, and body mass index. The date of onset of the disease is defined as the day when symptoms are first known. Determination of COVID-19 positivity was based on RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 from naso/oropharyngeal swabs which were collected on the day of admission and evaluated when patients were discharged. Clinical outcome data, including recovery rates, length of treatment, referred cases and death cases, were also analyzed in this study.

SIRNO therapy

Symptomatic by providing therapy according to the complaints felt by the patient, such as the administration of antipyretics, anti diarrhea, decongestan, antitussive and so on.

Isolation by dividing into red zones for patients, which are not mixed between patients and service providers. The room includes a bed space, space for rest and a field for outdoor activities, as well as a garden.

Relaxation by doing gymnastics activities on the field, as well as deep breathing exercises.

In addition, there are karaoke activities while still using masks and keeping distance, and regular spiritual and religious lectures and stress management.

Nutrition provided is adjusted to the patient's caloric needs and comorbidity. The type of food provided should also meet the balance of macro nutritional needs such as carbohydrates, proteins, fats, vitamins, and minerals.

Observations are divided into three shifts, each shift will enter the isolation zone for 3 hours to observe the patient's vital signs, complaints and progress. During observation, patients can also consult both physical and mental complaints such as sleep difficulty and restlessness. Patients can also contact the care team at any time online.

All patients are not given antiviral therapy or antibiotics.

Statistical analysis

Statistical analysis was performed using SPSS Version 24. All continuous data is presented

as a mean \pm standard deviation (SD) or median \pm interquartile range (IQR). Categorical data is presented as numbers and percentages.

Ethics approval and consent to participate

The study protocol was approved by the Ethics Committee of Dr. Soetomo Teaching Hospital (Surabaya, Indonesia), and Universitas Airlangga Faculty of Medicine (Surabaya, Indonesia).

[All participants have provided written consent for the usage of their data for research purposes.](#)

Results

Clinical characteristics

From the research period of 28 May to 20 September 2020, a total of 2122 patients were found to fit the research criteria. Of these, 1403 patients (66.12%) were men, with the most common age range of study subjects being 26-45 years of age at 52.54% (1115 patients), while 27.33% were 46-65 years, 17.58% were 12-25 years, 1.51% were 6-11 years and 1.03% were over 65 years. In total, 1656 patients were treated without comorbidities (78%) and 466 patients had comorbidities (21.9%). The most common comorbidities were hypertension, at 286 patients (13.47%), diabetes mellitus at 84 patients (3.95%), while 59 patients (2.78%) were obese. A small number of patients also had various comorbidities such as bronchial asthma, hypertensive heart disease, and coronary heart disease. In terms of patient occupation demographics, 946 patients (44.58%) worked as a private employee, followed by 219 patients (10.3%) as military and police, 130 patients (6.1%) as civil servants, and 73 patients (3.4%) as medical personnel, with details of 68 nurses (3.20%), four doctors (0.18%), and one midwife (0.04%) (Table 1).

[Place Table 1 here](#)

Signs and symptoms

Of the COVID-19 patients that were treated at Indrapura field hospital, there were 1121

Deleted: %).

Deleted: '

patients (52.8%) without complaint, 977 patients (46%) with mild symptoms, and 24 patients (0.1%) with moderate symptoms. The most common symptoms of COVID-19 were coughing in 325 patients (15.3%), followed by a cold in 132 patients (6.2%), anosmia in 110 patients (5.1%), fever in 93 patients (4.3%), nausea in 47 patients (2.2%), headaches in 46 patients (2.1%), and shortness of breath in 39 patients (1.8%). There were also other symptoms that patients complained about such as abdominal pain and diarrhea in 38 patients (1.7%) (Table 2).

Deleted: %
.....Section Break (Next Page).....

Swab RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 results

All RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2 swab results were positive for patients treated at Indrapura field hospital. Recovered patients are patients with missing or mildly tolerated clinical symptoms after treatment without symptomatic drugs, and for whom swabs have been negative as much as two times. After leaving the hospital, 181 patients (8.5%) gave feedback related to post-treatment re-swab examination. Of these 181 patients, there were 52 patients (28.7%) who re-examined after exiting the Indrapura field hospital, while 129 patients (71.3%) did not do the re-swab. A total of 19 patients (37.3%) did the re-examination after more than 15 days of returning home, followed by eight patients (15.3%) on the 14th day, and the rest did the examination on the 6th day. Of the 52 patients who did the re-swab, we found 43 patients (82.8%) with negative results, and 9 patients (17.2%) with positive results, (Table 2).

[Place Table 2 here.](#)

Deleted: .

Deleted: .

Therapy

All patients treated in Indrapura field hospital received SIRNO therapy which was symptomatic (such as antitussive, expectorant, antipyretic, decongestan, bronchodilator), and involved isolation, relaxation, nutrition, and observation. In addition, patients also received therapy for comorbidities. Until 20 September 2020, 1907 patients (89.87%) received multivitamin therapy (Becefort), 337 patients (15.8%) received N-acetyl cystein therapy

200mg (NAC), 227 patients (10.6%) received decongestant therapy (such as Tremenza and Flutrop), 171 patients (8%) received paracetamol, and 97 patients (4.5%) received lorazepam for anxiety disorders. For hypertensive comorbid therapy, 197 patients (9.28%) received Amlodipine therapy 10mg and 190 patients (8.95%) received Amlodipine 5mg, while 26 patients (1.2%) received candesartan therapy 16mg and 21 patients (0.98%) received Candesartan 8mg. Patients with comorbid diabetes (as many as 37 patients, or 1.74%) received metformin therapy 500mg, Glimpiride therapy 2mg was received by 43 patients (2%), and 16 patients (0.75%) received insulin (Apidra, Novorapid, and Levemir). All patients in Indrapura field hospital had no antiviral therapy, nor corticosteroids (Table 3).

Deleted: .

Clinical outcomes

From a total of 2122 patients, 1930 patients (90.9%) were cured, and 181 patients (8.5%) are still being treated. There were seven patients (0.03%) referred for indications of desaturation (SpO₂ <94%), and four patients (0.01%) moved to a referral hospital. No patient died or returned home on their own request (0%). The highest number of patients treated in the Indrapura field hospital based on average length of stay (LOS) was in the group with a LOS of less than 7 days, which was 1399 patients in total (72.48%), followed by the group with a LOS of 8-14 days with 417 patients (21.6%), the group with a LOS of 15-21 days with 91 patients (4.71%), and the group with a LOS of 22-28 with 20 patients (1.04%). Additionally,

three patients (0.15%) were treated with a LOS of more than 28 days [\(Table 3\)](#).

Deleted: .

▼

Deleted: ¶

[Place Table 3 here](#)

Deleted: ' .

Discussion

COVID-19 [has been reported](#) to have caused the deaths of more than one million people, and the nature of viral infection remains a concern of many medical doctors worldwide. As for the asymptomatic and mild symptom cases, isolation and supportive therapy is the recommended approach(11). The clinical outcome was mainly affected by patient comorbidities, including old age, chronic metabolic diseases, obesity and long term viral exposure(12). Our data showed various medical comorbidities, with the most common being hypertension and diabetes mellitus. In addition, occupation-based analysis showed most patients were private employees, followed by military and police and civil servants. These occupations were occupations with high risk for contact with other people and high risk for COVID-19 infection(3).

In this study, there were 1238 patients without complaint (58.3%), 325 patients complained of coughing (15.3%), followed by 132 flu patients (6.2%), 110 anosmia patients (5.1%), and 93 fever patients (4.3%). Complaints of nausea, headache, tightness, abdominal pain, and diarrhea were less common. Gastrointestinal complaints were not found in COVID-19 patients in this study. Based on previous research by Ge *et al.* in 2019, we conducted retrospective research on confirmed patients for 10 months and obtained clinical manifestations of patients infected with SARS-CoV-2, ranging from mild non-specific symptoms to severe pneumonia with damage to organ function(13) Common symptoms are

Deleted: (11).

Deleted: (12).

Deleted: (13).

Deleted: (14).

fever (77.4–98.6%), cough (59.4–81.8%), fatigue (38.1–69.6%), dyspepsia (3.2–55.0%), myalgia (11.1–34.8%), sputum production (28.2–56.5%), and headaches (6.5–33.9%)(13).

Sore throat, rinorhea, chest pain, hemoptysis, conjunctiva congestion, diarrhea, nausea, and vomiting were less frequent(14). One study showed that 39.6% of the 140 confirmed

COVID-19 patients had gastrointestinal symptoms, and 10.1% of patients experienced gastrointestinal discomfort at the onset(13). SARS-CoV-2, SARS-CoV, and MERS-CoV

(Middle East respiratory syndrome coronavirus) infections have many similar clinical symptoms, including fever, cough, myalgia, and dyspnea(15). However, patients with SARS and MERS had more gastrointestinal symptoms (about a third) than COVID-19 patients(16).

The latest guidelines for the treatment of COVID-19 patients indicate that suspected and confirmed cases should be treated in isolated hospitals with effective isolation and protection conditions (17). As for asymptomatic and mild COVID-19 cases, the WHO recommends that COVID-19 patients are given symptomatic treatments such as antipyretics for fever and pain, adequate nutrition and appropriate rehydration (7). In this study, it was found that all patients treated at Indrapura field hospital did not receive antiviral therapy. The procedures were provided in the form of isolation, observation, and supportive therapy, symptomatic therapy, multivitamins, nutrition, and therapies for comorbidities randomized control trial (such as amlopidine for hypertension, then therapy to reduce symptoms such as N-acetyl cystein (NAC), decongestants, and paracetamol. Indeed, there were several anti-

Deleted: (15).

Deleted: (16).

Commented [RM10]: Please define this acronym

Deleted: (15).

Deleted: R

Deleted: S

Deleted: C

Deleted: (17).

Deleted: 18

Field Code Changed

Deleted: The latest guidelines for the treatment of COVID-19 patients indicate that suspected and confirmed cases should be treated in isolated hospitals with effective isolation and protection conditions(19). As for asymptomatic and mild COVID-19 cases, the WHO recommends that COVID-19 patients are given symptomatic treatments such as antipyretics for fever and pain, adequate nutrition and appropriate rehydration(6). In this study, it was found that all patients treated at Indrapura field hospital did not get antiviral therapy. The procedures were provided in the form of isolation, observation, and supportive therapy, symptomatic therapy, multivitamins, nutrition, and

Deleted: get

Deleted: such as amlopidine for hypertension, then therapy to reduce symptoms such as N-acetyl cystein (NAC), decongestants, and paracetamol. Indeed, there were several anti-viral drugs available for treating COVID-19 patients. Of the three clinical cohort studies, oseltamivir was used for antiviral therapy in 35.8% of patients, 89.9% of patients, and 92.7% of patients(21). Another study involved 99 COVID-19 patients, of which 76% received antiviral treatment, including oseltamivir, ganciclovir, and lopinavir and ritonavir tablets... [2]

Deleted: RCT

Deleted: COVID-19 drugs are still ongoing. The current use of chloroquine, hydroxychloroquine, oseltamivir, ... [3]

viral drugs available for treating COVID-19 patients. Of the three clinical cohort studies, oseltamivir was used for antiviral therapy in 35.8% of patients, 89.9% of patients, and 92.7% of patients(18). Another study involved 99 COVID-19 patients, of which 76% received antiviral treatment, including oseltamivir, ganciclovir, and lopinavir and ritonavir tablets, with the duration of antiviral treatment being 3-14 days. Although oseltamivir was widely used in early cohort studies, its effectiveness in treating COVID-19 has not been so clear (13). To date, there is no evidence to recommend any specific anti-COVID-19 treatment. Large-scale RCT (randomized, controlled trial) COVID-19 drugs are still ongoing. The current use of chloroquine, hydroxychloroquine, oseltamivir, lopinavir/ritonavir, favipiravir, and remdesivir in COVID-19 management is currently based on small-scale clinical studies, which are not enough to draw strong conclusions about its efficacy and safety. Based on clinical pharmacological reviews, the decision to use this drug during the COVID-19 pandemic should consider its potential benefits and risks for patients, as the drug is likely to be effective, available and affordable, with the lowest risk to patients and the public (19). Therefore, the administration of antivirals is not recommended for infections with no symptoms. To date, isolation and close observation are still considered as better options for asymptomatic patients (20).

Deleted: is

Deleted: R

Deleted: C

With this procedure, in this study, the obtained clinical outcome is 1399 patients (72.48%) with a LOS of less than 7 days, followed by 417 patients (21.6%) with a LOS of 8-

14 days, 91 patients (4.71%) with a LOS of 15-21 days, 20 patients (1.04%) with a LOS of 22-28 days, and three patients (0.15%) were treated with a LOS of more than 28 days. In addition, eight patients were referred for clinical worsening indications, two patients moved hospitals, and one patient was in self-isolation. After leaving the hospital, there were 181 patients (8.5%) which gave feedback related to post-treatment re-swab examination. Of these 181 patients, there were 52 patients (28.7%) who were re-examined after exiting the Indrapura field hospital, while 129 patients (71.3%) did not do the re-swab. A total of 19 patients (37.3%) did re-examination after more than 15 days of returning home, followed by eight patients (15.3%) on the 14th day, and the rest did the examination on the sixth day. Of the 52 patients who did the re-swab, we found 43 patients (82.8%) with negative results, and nine patients (17.2%) with positive results.

There were several limitations to this study. Firstly, the included subjects in this study were asymptomatic and mild symptom patients without any comparison between the treated and untreated groups, hence we could not generate a good conclusion. Secondly, this study only covers one location with mostly Javanese patients. Since Indonesia does not only consist of Javanese people, a multi-center study involving more patients will give a more comprehensive understanding of the management of COVID-19 patients in Indonesia.

Conclusion

The conclusion of this study is that SIRNO method provides excellent output in the management of COVID-19 at Indrapura field hospital. Economic pharmacological research can perform a follow-up study in order to objectively measure the effectiveness and efficiency of SIRNO treatment methods in asymptomatic and mild symptomatic infections of COVID-19.

Data availability

Figshare: Demographic Information Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia 2122.xlsx.

<https://doi.org/10.6084/m9.figshare.14412464.v2> (24)

The project contains the following underlying data:

- Demographic Information Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia 2122.xlsx

(This is part of the article [Therapy for Asymptomatic and Mild Cases of COVID-19 Patients in Indonesia](#))

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt, Not Bold

Commented [RM12]: Please include a description of the uploaded data file here

Deleted: Description of data file

Data are available under the terms of the [Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International license](#) (CC-BY 4.0).

The data are not publicly available due to restrictions for ethical reasons, their containing information that could compromise the privacy of research participants. The datasets used and/or analysed during the current study are available from the corresponding author on reasonable request.

Grant information

The author(s) declared that no grants were involved in supporting this work.

Commented [RM13]: Please state who funded the work, whether it is your employer, a grant funder etc. Please do not list funding that you have that is not relevant to this specific piece of research. For each funder, please state the funder's name, the grant number where applicable, and the individual to whom the grant was assigned.

If your work was not funded by any grants, please state: 'The author(s) declared that no grants were involved in supporting this work'.

Declaration of interest

All authors declare there is no potential conflict of interest

References

1. Jin A, Yan B, Hua W, Feng D, Xu B, Liang L, et al. Clinical characteristics of patients diagnosed with COVID-19 in Beijing. Biosaf Heal [Internet]. 2020;(xxxx). Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bsheal.2020.05.003>
2. Gorbalenya A, Baker S, Baric R, de Groot R, Drosten C, Gulyaeva A, et al. Severe acute respiratory syndrome-related coronavirus : The species and its viruses – a statement of the Coronavirus Study Group. Nat Microbiol. 2020;
3. Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Penyakit Dalam Indonesia (PAPDI), Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Kardiovaskular Indonesia (PERKI), (PDPI) PDPI, Perhimpunan Dokter Anestesiologi dan Terapi Intensif Indonesia (PERDATIN), Ikatan Dokter Anak Indonesia (IDAI). Pedoman Tatalaksana Covid-19. 2nd ed. 2020.
4. Wu JT, Leung K, Leung GM. Nowcasting and forecasting the potential domestic and international spread of the 2019-nCoV outbreak originating in Wuhan, China: a modelling study. Lancet [Internet]. 2020 Feb 29 [cited 2020 Sep 29];395(10225):689–97. Available from: <https://www.oag.com/>
5. Jayaweera M, Perera H, Gunawardana B, Manatunge J. Transmission of COVID-19 virus by droplets and aerosols: A critical review on the unresolved dichotomy. Environmental Research. 2020.
6. Huang C, Wang Y, Li X, Ren L, Zhao J, Hu Y, et al. Clinical features of patients infected

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Moved (insertion) [1]

Deleted: 3

Deleted: doi.org/10.1016/S0140-6736(20)30260-9

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 5

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

with 2019 novel coronavirus in Wuhan, China. Lancet. 2020 Feb 15;395(10223):497–506.

7. Gao Z, Xu Y, Sun C, Wang X, Guo Y, Qiu S, et al. A systematic review of asymptomatic infections with COVID-19. [cited 2020 Sep 29]; Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jmii.2020.05.001>

Deleted: 6

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

8. Brugliera L, Spina A, Castellazzi P, Cimino P, Arcuri P, Negro A, et al. Nutritional management of COVID-19 patients in a rehabilitation unit. Eur J Clin Nutr. 2020;74(6):860–3.

Deleted: 7

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

9. Liu K, Chen Y, Wu D, Lin R, Wang Z, Pan L. Effects of progressive muscle relaxation on anxiety and sleep quality in patients with COVID-19. Complement Ther Clin Pract [Internet]. 2020;39:101132. Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ctcp.2020.101132>

Deleted: 8

10. Koh J, Shah SU, Chua PEY, Gui H, Pang J. Epidemiological and Clinical Characteristics of Cases During the Early Phase of COVID-19 Pandemic: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. Front Med. 2020;7(June):1–15.

Deleted: 9

11. Lotfi M, Hamblin MR, Rezaei N. Since January 2020 Elsevier has created a COVID-19 resource centre with free information in English and Mandarin on the novel coronavirus COVID-19. The COVID-19 resource centre is hosted on Elsevier Connect, the company's public news and information. Clin Chim Acta. 2020;508(January):254–66.

Deleted: 1

12. WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (WHO). Support for Rehabilitation after

COVID-19- Related Illness. 2020;22.

13. Ge H, Wang X, Yuan X, Xiao G, Wang C, Deng T, et al. The epidemiology and clinical information about COVID-19. 2019 [cited 2020 Sep 29]; Available from: <https://doi.org/10.1007/s10096-020-03874-z>
14. Yang P, Ding Y, Xu Z, Pu R, Li P, Yan J, et al. Epidemiological and clinical features of COVID-19 patients with and without pneumonia in Beijing, China. medRxiv. 2020;2020.02.28.20028068.
15. Wang D, Hu B, Hu C, Zhu F, Liu X, Zhang J, et al. Clinical Characteristics of 138 Hospitalized Patients with 2019 Novel Coronavirus-Infected Pneumonia in Wuhan, China. JAMA - J Am Med Assoc. 2020;323(11):1061–9.
16. De Wit E, Van Doremalen N, Falzarano D, Munster VJ. SARS and MERS: Recent insights into emerging coronaviruses [Internet]. Vol. 14, Nature Reviews Microbiology. Nature Publishing Group; 2016 [cited 2020 Sep 29]. p. 523–34. Available from: <https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/27344959/>
17. Zumla A, Hui DS, Perlman S. Middle East respiratory syndrome [Internet]. Vol. 386, The Lancet. Lancet Publishing Group; 2015 [cited 2020 Sep 29]. p. 995–1007. Available from: <http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/>
18. Ozamiz-Etxebarria N, Santa María MD, Munitis AE, Gorrotxategi MP. Reduction of COVID-19 Anxiety Levels Through Relaxation Techniques: A Study Carried Out in

Moved up [1]: → Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Penyakit Dalam Indonesia (PAPDI), Perhimpunan Dokter Spesialis Kardiovaskular Indonesia (PERKI), (PDPI) PDPI, Perhimpunan Dokter Anestesiologi dan Terapi Intensif Indonesia (PERDATIN), Ikatan Dokter Anak Indonesia (IDAI). Pedoman Tatalaksana Covid-19. 2nd ed. 2020. ¶

Deleted: 13

Deleted: 14. → Kesehatan K. Pedoman Pencegahan dan Pengendalian Corona Virus deases (Covid-19). Kementerian Keschat [Internet]. 2020;5:178. Available from: https://covid19.go.id/storage/app/media/Protokol/REV-05_Pedoman_P2_COVID-19_13_Juli_2020.pdf ¶

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: 16

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: 17

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: 18

Deleted: 19

Deleted: 21

Northern Spain on a Sample of Young University Students. *Front Psychol.* 2020;11(August):1–6.

19. Chen N, Zhou M, Dong X, Qu J, Gong F, Han Y, et al. Epidemiological and clinical characteristics of 99 cases of 2019 novel coronavirus pneumonia in Wuhan, China: a descriptive study. *Lancet* [Internet]. 2020 Feb 15 [cited 2020 Sep 29];395(10223):507–13. Available from: <https://linkinghub.elsevier.com/retrieve/pii/S0140673620302117>

Deleted: 22

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

20. Instiaty, Darmayani IGAAPS, Marzuki JE, Angelia F, William, Siane A, et al. Antiviral treatment of COVID-19: a clinical pharmacology narrative review. *Med J Indones* [Internet]. 2020;29(3). Available from: <http://dx.doi.org/10.13181/mji.rev.204652>

Deleted: 23

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

21. [Worldometers: COVID-19 Coronavirus Pandemic. 2020 \[Internet\]. Available from https://www.worldometers.info/coronavirus/](https://www.worldometers.info/coronavirus/)

Deleted: 24. → Wahyuhadi, J (2021): Demographic Information Indrapura Field Hospital Surabaya, Indonesia 2122.xlsx. figshare. Dataset. <https://doi.org/10.6084/m9.figshare.14412464.v2>

22. [Gugus Tugas Percepatan Penanganan COVID-19: Peta Sebaran. 2020. \[Internet\]. Available from https://covid19.go.id/peta-sebaran](https://covid19.go.id/peta-sebaran)

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, First line: 0 cm

Deleted: ¶

¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶

Table Legends

Table 1. Demographic characteristics of patients at Indrapura Region II Joint Command

Field Hospital

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, First line: 0 cm

Commented [RM14]: Please include these using the table function in word, and not as images.

In addition, please refer to the tables in text, and indicate where between paragraphs these should be placed, i.e. 'Place Table 1 here'

Deleted: <object>

<u>Patient Demographics (n = 2122)</u>	<u>Value (%)</u>
<u>Gender</u>	
Male	1403 (66.12%)
Female	719 (33.8%)
<u>Age</u>	
6-11 years	32 (1.51%)
12-25 years	373 (17.58%)
26-45 years	1115 (52.54%)
46-65 years	580 (27.33%)
> 65 years	22 (1.03%)
<u>Occupation</u>	
Private Employee	946 (44.58%)
Military and Police	219 (10.3%)
Civil Servant	130 (6.1%)
Student	123 (5.8%)
Company Employee	94 (4.43%)
Housewife	85 (4%)
Nurse	68 (3.2%)
Teacher	64 (3%)
Doctor	4 (0.18%)
Midwife	1 (0.04%)
Others (Retired, Unemployment)	388 (18.3%)
<u>Comorbidity</u>	
No comorbid	1656 (78%)
Hypertension	286 (13.47%)
Diabetes mellitus	84 (3.95%)
Obesity	59 (2.78%)
Asthma	12 (0.56%)
Hypertension Heart Disease	7 (0.33%)
Others (CHD, stroke, HIV)	18 (0.85%)
<u>CHD: Coronary Heart Disease; HIV: Human Immunodeficiency Virus</u>	

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: Justified

Table 2. Clinical characteristics of patients at Indrapura Region II Joint Command Field

Characteristics (n = 2122)	Value (%)
Severity	
No Symptoms	1121 (52.82%)
Mild	977 (46.04%)
Moderate	24 (1.13%)
Severe	0 (0%)
General Symptoms	
Cough	325 (15.3%)
Cold	132 (6.2%)
Anosmia	110 (5.1%)
Fever	93 (4.3%)
Nausea	47 (2.2%)
Headache	46 (2.1%)
Dyspnea	39 (1.8%)
Others (Abdominal pain, diarrhea)	38 (1.7%)
Swab RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2	
Positive	2122 (100%)
Feedback post-treatment	
Didn't do the re-swab	129 (71.3%)
Did the re-swab	52 (28.7%)
Re-swab >15 days	19 (37.3%)
Re-swab on day 14	8 (15.3%)
Re-swab on day 6	25 (48%)
Negative	43 (82.8%)
Positive	9 (17.2%)

RT-PCR SARS-CoV-2: Reverse-Transcriptase Polymerase Chain Reaction Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus 2

Deleted: <object>

Hospital

Table 3. Characteristics of therapy and clinical outcomes of patients at Indrapura

Region II Joint Command Field Hospital

<u>Characteristics (n = 2122)</u>	<u>Value (%)</u>
<u>Symptomatic Therapy</u>	
<u>Multivitamins</u>	<u>1907 (89.87%)</u>
<u>N-acetylcystein 200mg</u>	<u>337 (15.8%)</u>
<u>Decongestants</u>	
<u>Paracetamol</u>	<u>171 (8%)</u>
<u>Lorazepam</u>	<u>97 (4.5%)</u>
<u>Comorbid Therapy</u>	
<u>Amlodipine 10mg</u>	<u>197 (9.28%)</u>
<u>Amlodipine 5mg</u>	<u>190 (8.95%)</u>
<u>Candesartan 16mg</u>	<u>26 (1.2%)</u>
<u>Candesartan 8mg</u>	<u>21 (0.98%)</u>
<u>Metformin 500mg</u>	<u>37 (1.74%)</u>
<u>Glimepiride 2mg</u>	<u>43 (2%)</u>
<u>Insulin</u>	<u>16 (0.75%)</u>
<u>Antiviral Therapy</u>	<u>0 (0%)</u>
<u>Corticosteroids Therapy</u>	<u>0 (0%)</u>
<u>Clinical Outcomes</u>	
<u>Cured</u>	<u>1930 (90.9%)</u>
<u>Being Treated</u>	<u>181 (8.5%)</u>
<u>Referred</u>	<u>7 (0.03%)</u>
<u>Died</u>	<u>0 (0%)</u>
<u>Length of Treatment</u>	
<u>< 7 days</u>	<u>1399 (72.48%)</u>
<u>8-14 days</u>	<u>417 (21.6%)</u>
<u>15-21 days</u>	<u>91 (4.71%)</u>

Moved down [2]: Characteristics (n = 2122)
 Moved (insertion) [2]

<u>22-28 days</u>	<u>20 (1.04%)</u>
<u>> 28 days</u>	<u>3 (0.15%)</u>

Deleted: <object>|

Page 4: [1] Deleted Nabilah 6/25/21 10:50:00 AM

Page 17: [2] Deleted Nabilah 6/25/21 10:50:00 AM

Page 17: [3] Deleted Nabilah 6/25/21 10:50:00 AM



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

The PDF of your article 52833 is ready for checking

1 pesan

production@f1000research.com <production@f1000research.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

22 Juli 2021 20.24

Dear Joni

Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*

Please click [here](#) to download the PDF proof of your F1000Research article.

Please find our query for this article:

1. In body text, incorrect reference citation "24" is given, whereas the specified reference is missing in reference field. Retained only the citation without reference link in body text. Kindly review and confirm whether the missing reference will be provided.

Please look through the article and let me know if it requires any corrections or if you are happy for it to be published as it is. Please also confirm the following details are correct:

- All author names are spelled correctly
- Authors are listed in the correct order
- Affiliations for all authors are accurate
- The information in the Copyright section is correct
- All figures and figure legends are correct
- All external files, including data files are correct
- All links within the article are working, and correct

Please note that connecting an ORCID account to F1000Research requires the account holder to sign in to both F1000Research and ORCID, **therefore it isn't possible for us to add ORCID badges for your co-authors on their behalf.** When the article is published, they will receive an email encouraging them to connect their ORCID account to F1000Research. If they do this, their ORCID badge will be displayed next to their name.

Corrections at this stage may require further typesetting and therefore cause some delays. If any corrections are necessary, please mark them directly on the PDF file using the commenting and markup tools in software such as Adobe Reader.

Please return your proof corrections to us via email - please note that after the article has been published, any requests for minor corrections will only be considered on a case-by-case basis. Therefore, we encourage you to check your proofs carefully at this stage.

If there are any outstanding queries on your reviewer suggestions, then we will be in touch with you shortly.

Best regards,

Manahil
The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Invoice-6686125193

1 pesan

Customer Services Team <accounts@f1000.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

23 Juli 2021 05.46

Please find your invoice attached for your recent publication on F1000Research Disease Outbreaks Gateway.

F1000Research provides several payment methods to suit our customers, a short description for each payment method can be found below:

Credit/Debit Card - F1000Research provides secure Credit/Debit payments via phone using the contact details listed at the bottom of this page, or to pay online through our secure website please [click here](#).

If you would like to contact us, our details are below. Please note your order number 7955804, when contacting our customer services department.

Please note that F1000 Research is a division of Informa, all payments by credit/debit card will reflect as "Informa" on your bank/card statement.

Wire/Bacs transfer - details on our bank account and how to submit payment can be found on the attached invoice. Please ensure your bank notes your invoice number when submitting your payment or alternatively you can email your payment details to our receipts team on ReceiptsRemittances@informa.com

Pay by Cheque - Please make cheques payable to F1000 Research Ltd. Please return a copy of this invoice and your cheque to the address provided

The F1000 Research Global Customer Services team would be happy to assist with any questions you may have.

You can email us at accounts@f1000.com

or alternatively telephone one of our teams listed below:

United Kingdom: +44 (0)20 7017 6590

United States: +1 800 354 1420 or 215 625 8900 (Ext 4)

Singapore: +65 6508 2862

Australia: +61 3 8842 2413

 **Invoice.PDF**
32K



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Your article 52833 is now accepted

9 pesan

editorial@f1000research.com <editorial@f1000research.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

20 Juli 2021 17.22

Dear Joni

Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*

We have now accepted your article for publication in F1000Research. It will be sent to the typesetters and a member of the Production team will send you a proof in due course.

One of our editorial team will be assisting you with the peer review process of your article, and will be your main contact once the article is published.

Best wishes,

Matthew
The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)

Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>
Kepada: editorial@f1000research.com

22 Juli 2021 19.28

Dear F1000 Research

Thank you very much for your email

Please let me know where and how much the payment that we need to made

Best regards

Joni

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

F1000.Research <research@f1000.com>
Kepada: Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>, "F1000.Research.Editorial"
<editorial@f1000research.com>

23 Juli 2021 14.43

Dear Joni,

The APC for this article is \$1,350, for which you will receive an invoice soon from our accounts team. The invoice will include instructions on how to pay your APC.

Best wishes,

Matthew

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Information Classification: General

Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>
Kepada: "F1000.Research" <research@f1000.com>

13 Agustus 2021 20.14

Dear F1000 Research Team

Attached below is the proof of payment for the article

Hopefully, the article can be published soon

Best Regards
Joni W

BNI Formulir Kiriman Uang
Remittance Application

Tanggal/Date: _____

Penerima/Beneficiary: Penduduk/Resident Bukan Penduduk/Non Resident
 Perorangan/Personal Perusahaan/Company
 Pemerintah/Government Remittance

Nama/Name: **F1000 RESEARCH LIMITED**
 Alamat/Address: _____
 Telepon/Phone: _____
 Kota/City: _____ Negara/Country: _____

Bank Penerima/Beneficiary Bank: **BNI PARIBAS**
 Kota/City: _____ Negara/Country: _____
 No. Rek./Acc. No.: **GB86ENPA40638489866035**

Pengirim/Remitter: Penduduk/Resident Bukan Penduduk/Non Resident
 Perorangan/Personal Perusahaan/Company
 Pemerintah/Government Remittance

Nama/Name: **Spk JONI WAHYUHADI**
 No. ID: _____
 KTP/SIM/Passport/KITAS: _____
 Alamat/Address: _____
 Telepon/Phone: _____
 Kota/City: _____ Negara/Country: _____

Jenis Pengiriman/Type of Transfer: LIG/Clearing Draft RTGS SWIFT

Sumber Dana/Source of fund: Tunai/Cash Cek/BG No. _____
 Debit Rek./Debit Acc. No. **2320061964**

Mata Uang/Currency: IDR USD

Jumlah Dana yang dikirim/Amount Transfer:		Kurs/Rate	Nilai/Intal Amount
Jumlah/Amount			1,350

Biaya/Charge	Valas/Amount in Foreign Exchange	Kurs/Amount	Nilai/Total Amount
Komis/Commission Pengiriman/Handling			0
Jumlah Biaya/Amount Charge:			
Total yang dibayarkan/Total Amount:			1,350

Terbilang/Amount in Words: **SERIBU TIGA RATUS LIMA PULUH USD**

Tujuan Transaksi (Transaction Purpose): _____
 Berita (Message): _____

Biaya dari Bank koresponden dibebankan ke rekening/
 correspondent bank charges are for account of:
 Penerima/Beneficiary Pengirim/Remitter Sharing

Pejabat Bank/Bank Officer: _____ Teller: _____ Pemohon/Apolicant: _____

BANK BNI INDONESIA (PABRIK)
KANTOR MURAH 3 U R A B A

Saya menyetujui sepenuhnya syarat-syarat yang tercantum pada halaman belakang formulir ini / I unconditionally accept all the terms and conditions on the reverse form.

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Invoice_5.PDF
32K

Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>
Kepada: editorial@f1000research.com

17 Agustus 2021 15.35

Dear Matthew

Just to reconfirm that we already pay the publication fees, Please let us know if the payment has been accepted

Thank you
Best Regards
Joni

Pada tanggal Sel, 20 Jul 2021 pukul 17.22 <editorial@f1000research.com> menulis:

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

F1000.Research <research@f1000.com>

17 Agustus 2021 20.00

Kepada: Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>, "F1000.Research.Editorial"
<editorial@f1000research.com>

Dear Joni,

I have sent a message to our accounts team, who deal with APC payments, to check that they've received your payment. I will let you know how they respond.

Best wishes,

Matthew

From: Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Sent: 17 August 2021 09:35

To: F1000.Research.Editorial <editorial@F1000Research.com>

Subject: Re: Your article 52833 is now accepted

Dear Matthew

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Information Classification: General

F1000.Research <research@f1000.com>

19 Agustus 2021 14.23

Kepada: Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>, "F1000.Research.Editorial"
<editorial@f1000research.com>

Dear Joni,

I've now heard back from our accounts team and they've confirmed receipt of your payment on the 6th of August.

Best wishes,

Matthew

From: Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Sent: 17 August 2021 09:35

To: F1000.Research.Editorial <editorial@F1000Research.com>

Subject: Re: Your article 52833 is now accepted

Dear Matthew

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Information Classification: General

Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>
Kepada: "F1000.Research" <research@f1000.com>

31 Agustus 2021 19.18

Dear F1000 Team

Thank you for the confirmation of the payment acceptance

If i may know, when will the article be published?

If there is anything that i need to provide, please let me know

Best regards

Joni

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

F1000.Research <research@f1000.com>

1 September 2021 14.13

Kepada: Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>, "F1000.Research" <research@f1000.com>

Dear Joni,

I can see from our notes that the production team has sent you the PDF proofs of your article, you will need to approve and return these (or specify any edits which need to be made) before the production team can continue with publication of the article. Once the PDF has been returned, your article should be published within a week.

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Information Classification: General



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

The PDF of your article 52833 is ready for checking

2 pesan

production@f1000research.com <production@f1000research.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

1 September 2021 17.49

Dear Joni

Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*Please click [here](#) to download the PDF proof of your F1000Research article.**Please find our query for this article:****1. In body text, incorrect reference citation "24" is given, whereas the specified reference is missing in reference field. Retained only the citation without reference link in body text. Kindly review and confirm whether the missing reference will be provided.**

Please look through the article and let me know if it requires any corrections or if you are happy for it to be published as it is. Please also confirm the following details are correct:

- All author names are spelled correctly
- Authors are listed in the correct order
- Affiliations for all authors are accurate
- The information in the Copyright section is correct
- All figures and figure legends are correct
- All external files, including data files are correct
- All links within the article are working, and correct

Please note that connecting an ORCID account to F1000Research requires the account holder to sign in to both F1000Research and ORCID, **therefore it isn't possible for us to add ORCID badges for your co-authors on their behalf.** When the article is published, they will receive an email encouraging them to connect their ORCID account to F1000Research. If they do this, their ORCID badge will be displayed next to their name.

Corrections at this stage may require further typesetting and therefore cause some delays. If any corrections are necessary, please mark them directly on the PDF file using the commenting and markup tools in software such as Adobe Reader.

Please return your proof corrections to us via email - please note that after the article has been published, any requests for minor corrections will only be considered on a case-by-case basis. Therefore, we encourage you to check your proofs carefully at this stage.

If there are any outstanding queries on your reviewer suggestions, then we will be in touch with you shortly.

Best regards,

Jessica
The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)

Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>
Kepada: production@f1000research.com

3 September 2021 09.53

Dear F1000 team

I am sorry that citation 24 actually refers to the figshare dataset. I think it can be erased

Hereby I confirmed that

- All author names are spelled correctly
- Authors are listed in the correct order
- Affiliations for all authors are accurate
- The information in the Copyright section is correct
- All figures and figure legends are correct
- All external files, including data files are correct
- All links within the article are working, and correct

Thank you very much

Best Regards
Joni Wahyuhadi

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

The PDF of your article 52833 is ready for checking

2 pesan

production@f1000research.com <production@f1000research.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

1 September 2021 17.49

Dear Joni

Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*Please click [here](#) to download the PDF proof of your F1000Research article.**Please find our query for this article:****1. In body text, incorrect reference citation "24" is given, whereas the specified reference is missing in reference field. Retained only the citation without reference link in body text. Kindly review and confirm whether the missing reference will be provided.**

Please look through the article and let me know if it requires any corrections or if you are happy for it to be published as it is. Please also confirm the following details are correct:

- All author names are spelled correctly
- Authors are listed in the correct order
- Affiliations for all authors are accurate
- The information in the Copyright section is correct
- All figures and figure legends are correct
- All external files, including data files are correct
- All links within the article are working, and correct

Please note that connecting an ORCID account to F1000Research requires the account holder to sign in to both F1000Research and ORCID, **therefore it isn't possible for us to add ORCID badges for your co-authors on their behalf.** When the article is published, they will receive an email encouraging them to connect their ORCID account to F1000Research. If they do this, their ORCID badge will be displayed next to their name.

Corrections at this stage may require further typesetting and therefore cause some delays. If any corrections are necessary, please mark them directly on the PDF file using the commenting and markup tools in software such as Adobe Reader.

Please return your proof corrections to us via email - please note that after the article has been published, any requests for minor corrections will only be considered on a case-by-case basis. Therefore, we encourage you to check your proofs carefully at this stage.

If there are any outstanding queries on your reviewer suggestions, then we will be in touch with you shortly.

Best regards,

Jessica
The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)

Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>
Kepada: production@f1000research.com

3 September 2021 09.53

Dear F1000 team

I am sorry that citation 24 actually refers to the figshare dataset. I think it can be erased

Hereby I confirmed that

- All author names are spelled correctly
- Authors are listed in the correct order
- Affiliations for all authors are accurate
- The information in the Copyright section is correct
- All figures and figure legends are correct
- All external files, including data files are correct
- All links within the article are working, and correct

Thank you very much

Best Regards
]oni Wahyuhadi

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Your article is now published

1 pesan

production@f1000research.com <production@f1000research.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

7 September 2021 22.44

Dear Joni,

I'm pleased to let you know that your article: "Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia" has just been [published on F1000Research](#).

The Peer Review Process

We are now inviting the reviewers you have suggested. As part of their reports, reviewers are asked to provide a recommendation of 'Approved', 'Approved with Reservations' or 'Not Approved', and their report will be published alongside the article with their full name and affiliation. You will be able to respond to any published reports with a comment and/or by publishing revisions as a new version of your article – we will send you instructions on how to proceed when you begin to receive reports.

It is important that authors do not contact the reviewers directly, as this could result in invalidating their report.

Please note that we will ask you for additional reviewer suggestions if the invited reviewers decline. In order to avoid any delays with the peer review of your article, please continue to check your [Suggest Reviewers](#) page for updates and respond to any email requests as soon as you can.

Linking Your Data

Now that your article has been published and assigned a DOI ([10.12688/f1000research.52833.1](https://doi.org/10.12688/f1000research.52833.1)) we would strongly recommend that you include this DOI in the metadata of any published dataset associated with this article. If you would like assistance with this, please [contact our editorial team](#).

Increasing Discoverability

Now that your article has been published, why not take advantage of the tools we provide to help maximize your article's reach and share your article using the Email and Share options on the article page.

Your article will be listed in ePMC shortly as a preprint, and then updated once it has passed peer review.

Regards

Zena Nyakoojo
Senior Managing Editor, F1000Research

Press releasing articles: Please avoid promoting articles in the media until the article has passed the [open peer review process](#). Promotion on social media is encouraged once the article has been published; please ensure the full citation is included, as this contains the peer review status. F1000Research should be cited as the source of these articles with a link to the article.

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

First peer review report published

1 pesan

editorial@f1000research.com <editorial@f1000research.com>
Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

4 Oktober 2021 19.16

Dear Joni

Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*We have just published a peer review report for your article on F1000Research, which you can read [here](#).

If you wish to respond to the reviewer, please go to the link above and click 'Respond to this report' below the report. When responding to a peer review report, please try and make sure you are logged into the account that you originally used for the submission of this article, otherwise we cannot identify your response as being from an author. Please allow up to one working day for your comments to appear. If you 'Track' the article, you will automatically be alerted to any other reports or comments made.

NB: Your article will pass peer review and be indexed in PubMed, PMC, Scopus, Embase and other indexing sites, if you receive either two 'Approved' statuses, or two 'Approved with Reservations' statuses and one 'Approved' status from the reviewers.

In order to ensure that peer review proceeds quickly and you get at least one more report, we recommend that you suggest additional reviewers. Please visit [Suggest Reviewers](#), where you will find a useful tool to help you find reviewers; you can also access this page via the article's record under My Research >> Submissions. See also our [reviewer criteria and tips for finding reviewers](#).

We would recommend waiting for additional peer review reports before starting on any article revisions.

Best regards,

Trina
The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Peer review update for your article 52833

1 pesan

editorial@f1000research.com <editorial@f1000research.com>

9 Desember 2021 19.34

Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

Dear Joni

[Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia](#)Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*

Your article has received 264 views and the PDF has been downloaded 22 times.

We have received a peer review report (with a status of: Approved with reservations) and other reviewers have agreed to review, but unfortunately their reports are very delayed, and potentially they may not be submitted. We would strongly recommend that you supply us with at least another 5 reviewer suggestions to minimize delay to the peer review process.

It sometimes happens that a reviewer who has agreed to review doesn't submit their report in a timely fashion, or doesn't provide one at all. Therefore we would recommend having some backup suggestions for reviewers to avoid any possible delay to peer review. Please send us your suggestions via [Suggest Reviewers](#), where you will find a useful tool to help you find reviewers; you can also access this page via the article's record under My Research >> Submissions. See also our [reviewer criteria and tips for finding reviewers](#).

Best regards,

Trina

The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Peer review update for your article 52833: urgent request for reviewers

1 pesan

editorial@f1000research.com <editorial@f1000research.com>

16 Desember 2021 01.06

Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

Dear Joni

[Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia](#)Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*

I hope that you received my last email dated 09 December regarding issues with the peer review process for this article. F1000Research has an author-led peer review process, and I'm afraid without further suggestions for reviewers it is highly unlikely that your article will receive further reviews. We would strongly suggest that you supply us with at least another 5 reviewer suggestions to minimize any further delay to peer review.

Please send us your suggestions via your [Suggest Reviewers](#) page, where you will also find a useful tool to help you identify referee candidates (see also our [reviewer criteria and tips for finding reviewers](#)).

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to get in touch.

Best regards,

Trina

The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Peer review report published - article has not yet passed peer review

1 pesan

editorial@f1000research.com <editorial@f1000research.com>

22 Desember 2021 22.06

Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

Dear Joni

Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*

We have published another peer review report for your article in F1000Research at <https://f1000research.com/articles/10-898/v1#referee-response-94781>.

You have now received 2 peer review reports. Some of your reviewers had reservations and therefore your article has not yet passed peer review, which prevents it being indexed in bibliographic databases (*Once an article receives two 'Approved' statuses, or two 'Approved with Reservations' statuses and one 'Approved' status, it will be considered to have passed peer review*). Therefore, at this stage, we would encourage you to revise your article and publish a new version, together with a response to the reviewers. We will then contact the reviewers again for comments on your revision and an updated approval status.

For information on how to submit a new version, please visit [Article Guidelines \(new versions\)](#). Please bear in mind that new submissions need to be created and submitted using the submitting author's account.

If you wish to respond directly to the reviewer by adding a comment to their report (now, or at a later stage), please click the 'Respond to this report' button below the report. When responding to a peer review report, please try and make sure you are logged into the account that you originally used for the submission of this article, otherwise we cannot identify your response as being from an author. Please allow up to one working day for your comment to appear (comments explaining changes in the revised version of your article are usually published at the same time as the revised version).

Please kindly note our offices will be closed from 25 December to 3 January, which may cause delays in our response, but please don't hesitate to get in touch if you need any assistance, we're happy to help.

Best regards,

Trina
The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)



Joni Wahyuhadi <joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com>

Regarding your article published in F1000Research

1 pesan

editorial@f1000research.com <editorial@f1000research.com>

22 Maret 2022 09.15

Kepada: joniwahyuhadi.rsudsoetomo@gmail.com

Dear Joni

Therapy for patients with asymptomatic and mild cases of COVID-19 in Indonesia
Wahyuhadi J, Triyono EA, Waloejo CS, Harianto A, Jaya HP, Aulia FA, Iswara ND, Harianto MA *et al.*

It's been a while since we've heard from you, so we wanted to check whether you were aware that your article has not yet passed peer review.

Your article has received peer review reports with the following status(es):

1 Approved
1 Approved with Reservations

To pass peer review, and be indexed in PubMed and Scopus, the article must receive at least two peer review reports with the status 'Approved' or at least two reports with the status 'Approved with Reservations' and one with the status 'Approved'.

Until now, we have assumed that you are in the process of revising your article in response to the peer review reports. However, as we have yet to receive your revisions, please can you update us on whether you are in the process of revising or intending to do so in the future. For information on how to submit a new version, please visit [Article Guidelines \(new versions\)](#).

If you need any assistance, please let us know and we will be happy to help - we look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards

Trina
The Editorial Team, F1000Research

F1000Research is the trading name of F1000 Research Limited. This e-mail is confidential and should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender. F1000 Research Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of F1000 Research Limited. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of F1000 Research Limited by means of e-mail communication. F1000 Research Limited is Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 8322928, Registered Office Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG, UK.

Do not delete (filing code): F1KR00CDE F1R-VER56157-A (end code)